MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the Anamosa Community School District is to provide
all students educational opportunities to learn and achieve
in a rapidly changing global society.

Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
Anamosa High School Library
May 20, 2013 - 7:00 p.m.

*¥Revised
TENTATIVE AGENDA
‘ Exhibit
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
3. Adoption of Agenda
4. Communication from Ind1v1duals & Delegation
Recognize Visitors & Community Input
5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)
Minutes of Board Meetings A
Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetmgs B
Financial Reports C
Personnel Appointments & Adjustments D
6. Honor Retirees
OLD BUSINESS
1. Middle School Update .
2. District Vision/Future Facilities Discussion : . F
+ Approve Contract for Geotechnical Engineering
3. Approve Quit Claim Deed — St. Hill — E. 2™ Street . G
4,  Approve Bond Sale Resolution : H
5.  Approve Preliminary Official Statement for Bond Sales I
6. * Approve Anamosa Middle School Summer School
7. * Approve Middle School Summer School Teachers
NEW BUSINESS
1. Approve Septagon Contract J
2. Leave of Absence Request K
3. Olin and Anamosa School Board Joint Meeting Approval L
4.  Approval of Agreement for the Substitute Employee Management System (SEMS) M
5. Report on MAP Test Results N
REPORTS:
1. Committee Reports
2. Board Comments

3. Principal Reports
4. Superintendent Report

Adjourn

Important Dates _
May 22, 2013 — Baccalaureate — Senior Awards Night 7:00 p.m.

May 26, 2013 — Graduation - 2:30 p.m.

June 3, 2013 — Regular School Board Meeting - 7:00 p.m. Posted: 5/16/13
Reposted: 5/17/13

An explanation of board exhiblis can be viewed at www. ki Z.ia.us or requested in their
entirety by ing the A C ity School District Central Office.




MISSION STATEMENT
The mission of the Anamosa Community School District is to provide
all students educational opportunities to learn and achieve
in a rapidly c¢hanging global society.

Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
Anamosa High School Library
May 20, 2013 - 7:00 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA
Exhibit
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum
3. Adoption of Agenda
4. Communication from Individuals & Delegation
Recognize Visitors & Community Input
5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)
Minutes of Board Meetings A
Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings B
Financial Reports C
Personnel Appointments & Adjustments D
6. Honor Retirees
OLD BUSINESS
1. Middle School Update E
2. District Vision/Future Facilities Discussion F
e Approve Contract for Geotechnical Engineering
3. Approve Quit Claim Deed — St. Hill — E. 2™ Street G
4.  Approve Bond Sale Resolution H
5. Approve Preliminary Official Statement for Bond Sales 1
NEW BUSINESS
1.  Approve Septagon Contract J
2. Leave of Absence Request K
3. Olin and Anamosa School Board Joint Meeting Approval L
4. Approval of Agreement for the Substitute Employee Management System (SEMS) M
5. Report on MAP Test Results N
REPORTS:
1. Committee Reports

2. Board Comments
3. Principal Reports
4. Superintendent Report

Adjourn

Important Dates
May 22, 2013 — Baccalaureate — Senior Awards Night 7:00 p.m.

May 26, 2013 — Graduation - 2:30 p.m.
June 3, 2013 — Regular School Board Meeting - 7:00 p.m.

An explanation of board exkibits can be viewed at www.anamosa.ki12.ia.us or requested in their
entirety by contacting the Anamosa Community School District Central Office.

Posted: 5/16/13



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 20, 2013

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting,

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the April 15, 2013 Regular Meeting and the
May 6, 2013 Regular Meeting.”



Anamosa Community Schoaol District
Regular Meeting
April 15,2013

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on Aprif 15, 2013, at 7:00 p.m., in the high
school library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Riniker, Kilburg,
Lambertsen and Behnke.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Crump to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Behnke to approve the consent agenda (minutes dated 3/18 and 4/1,
claims, financial reports and personnel appointments/adjustments), as submitted. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Lambertsen to approve bids totaling $3,309.75 for items being sold at
the West Middle School, as listed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Behnke to approve RAW Club (Raiders Around the World) fund-
raising ideas, as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve the official results of the Bond Issue Vote, as
presented. Motion carrted 7-0.

Maotion by Lambertsen, seconded by Riniker to approve the Resolution approving the issuance of $16.95
million of General Obligation School Bonds and levying the taxes to repay them. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Kilburg to approve the appointment of Davis Brown as the bonding
and disclosure counsel for the bonds the District will be selling in 2013 and 2014. This motion is
contingent upon the District receiving a letter of engagement clearly stating the services Davis Brown will
provide relating to bonding procedures. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by McKean to approve the Calendar Start Date Waiver Request Resolution,
as presented. Motion carried 5-2; Nays: Riniker and Tiedt.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Crump to approve Student Fees for 2013-14, as presented. Motion
carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Lambertsen to approve all student teaching contracts with approved
colleges and universities through the 2013-14 school year. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Lambertsen to table the additional preschool section request until the
May meeting when more information will be available. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to approve the first reading of Board policy #RP803.1 -
Purchasing and Bidding: Credit Cards. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Riniker to approve the following fund-raising tdeas for the Girls’
Soccer team. Motion carried 7-0.

a. candy bar sales

b. Mary Kay Cosmetic Sale

c. Edgewood Meat Locker



Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Crump to approve the purchase of a Hustler Super Z lawn mower from
Walker Ag Equipment for $10,193. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Behnke to approve the purchase of a 1994 Chevrolet % ton pickup from
H & S Motors, Cresco for $6,875. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behinke, seconded by Crump te approve the purchase of a 2008 Chevrolet Equinox from H &
8 Motors, Cresco for $10,950. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 8:33 p.m. Motion carrted 7-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
May 6, 2013

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on May 6, 2013, at 6:00, in the Anamosa Middle
School library with President Tiedt presiding. Members present: Crump, McKean, Riniker, Lambertsen,
Kilburg and Behnke.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the consent agenda (personnel appointments/
adjustments,), as submitted. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Crump to approve the second reading of Board policy #RP803.1 —
Purchasing and Bidding: Credit Cards. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Behnke to accept the low bid of $59,898 from AAA Budget
Environmental, Inc., Cedar Falls. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Lambertsen to approve the Financial Services Agreement with Piper
Jaffray, as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Kiiburg to approve the agreement with Piper Jaffray to serve as the
Dissemination Agent for Secondary Market Disclosure. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Lambertsen, seconded by Crump to set June 3, 2013 as the date for Bond Sales for the Series
2013 bonds of about $10M. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Crump to approve high school out of state field trips, as follows:
Motion carried 7-0.

Art/Bio Club/Social Studies/Business trip to Chicago, IL

Anamosa Dance Team trip to attend UDA camp in DeKalb, IL

Senior Class trip to Six Flags in Gurnee, L

Motion by Crump, seconded by Lambertsen to table the Septagon Contract until additional information is
made available. Motion carried 7-0.

No action taken on the Shive-Hattery contract question at this time.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Lambertsen to approve a FFA Lease Agreement with Land O’ Lakes
Purina Feed LL.C for the lease of approximately 18 acres located in the Olin area at no charge. Motion
carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Lambertsen to approve the bid of $80,491 from School Bus Sales for a
Bluebird in-stock propane-powered bus. In addition, the District will add the automatic chain feature
along with a no-spin rear end, if needed and a second stop sign. It was noted this expenditure will be
approved only if it is paid for out of PPEL funds. Motion carried 7-0.



Motion by McKean, seconded by Kilburg to approve the Educational Service Agreement with Kirkwood
Community College for the Jones Regional Alternative High School Program and Special Education
Services, Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Crump to approve the Ruth E. J urrp Scholarship recipient who will
receive their award during the Awards Night ceremony on May 22", Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Crump, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 6:52 p.m. Motion carried 7-0,

President

Secretary



EXHIBIT B
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 20, 2013

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid between Board
Meetings.”



42D L5€ seD 1BN

seAylppe

LsApe

119 W-isem
s 6Z90% 1081©

g jo | ebeg
10204N

Joutau|

AaN-juon) me [ooyag

el £gl

IAS

OAS GLiY JAS
oas jeba)
sued

€l-¢l SW3S
dng ¢7
ECI-FL/C 0AS dlemjog
sau||

1004 |

syed

osi AIb 19471
suonoadsu)

dng p3 dg

auoyd

30 #buy

30 4b yip

Buguud anss) puog
sped

sped dng Bun
oAS

1s1Ba.4 sabibi ]

uonin| [opy

JAS

40N 191 SeD 1BN 400 G1E€ SED 1BN

14

weI9 €51

dng sped

sued saly

sped

dns

dns

uogesyqgnd Jed yyeay
lamasfialem 19iEm
Umy §6/08 1995 ymy 00064 1088 sW
2AS ABY

NS

uonduasag

L0°661
00601
06'+02
ceeil
00°L¥¥
00°GBL'Y
£1°06
LO'890't
[AnF A
86'864
oo'se
POl
000g
LlE'96¢
00954
869l
12°66¥
ST AT AR A
81'950°E
LLP06°L
6L vE
A TArA
8Ll
00'gel
0ELES'E
€2'59

Yo s

9¢ 0Ly
€e'505°L
Le'sve
ag'0Ll
$56'6¢
8d'06E
L0 LR
6ELLIC'BL
£6'98
00'esl

Junowy

s|itg pied 30 151

£102/02/S
£102/02/S
£102/02/S
£102/02/S
£102/02/S
£102/02/S
£102/02/S
£L0Z/0z/S
£L02/02/S
£102/02/S
€102/021S
eLoz/oes
E102102/9
£102/02/9
£102/02/5
€102/02/5
40210215
EL0C/0SIS
EL0Z/0215
EVOE/0LIS
EL0ZA0CIS
EL02/0e/S
N SUTA LT
N AL T
eL020esa
£102/0c/s
o R TA LA
£102/02/5
€102/02/5
EL0E/02/S
ARCAL AL
£L02/02/S
ARA A
E102/02/S
£102/0215
€102/02/5
£10¢/02/S

ajeq

(€1-Z1 Ad) "Q's™D eSoweuy

26928-N39
L6928~NID
06928~N3ID
68928~N3JD
88928~-N3JD
£8928~-N39D
98928~N3ID
S89Z28~N3ID
¥8928~N3ID
£89C8~N3ID
89¢8~N3D
189€8~N3O
6/928-N3O
£29€8~N3D
9.928-N3D
§1928~N3D
?L9€8~N3D
£49¢8~N3D
¢19¢8~-N30
LL9E8~NdD
04828~N3D
69928~N3O
89928~N3D
£99¢8~-N3D
99928~N3D
G99Z8~NID
£9828~N39
€9928~-N3o
19928~N3O
08928~N39
699C8~N3ID
8499CE~N3ID
£59¢8~N3ID
95928~N3ID
GG9Z8~NID
¥GOC8~NIAD
£69¢8~N39

jueLIBAA

HIOMIBN WILLOD) BMO)
Spleog {00UDS JO 20SSY V|
Bunelosa awoy

sieday [210JaWUoD-piEsORd 13|MOH
uonesunwwo?) dry spued

WL MET UYnis)
SUOHEIIUNWILLOYD (IGARIS)

VIV POOM JURIS)

Jebueis)

"ON| "8|Boog

Siaua] allL ¥oIo

$80IN0say Alelq najog

P11 suap3

oD UoXIg ™M 'H

uohesnp3 40 1dag

Aleq ausjep

yu Amusy

spoyas Aunuion An jenuan
SISt [ooyos Wwon) spidey Jepan
au| 'soydeis Jepany

ojjzaguop JO 1sanbien

Alddng Ausjues jendesn

"DNI ‘@yoaug "9 g

[04u0d 1sad ape|g

ABusuz sijiH yoeig

1poiqielg ausior

buiseg yeg

lolop uoLeg

S30IAISS BAIOLWOINY

dioD 18N 18r-oiny

X0O3207 DN OOLBIEM SNV
S,U0SIBpUY

SUOJEDI|GNd ESOWEBUY
EsOWeUy JO AID

Afsug uel|ly

Aunosg 1ay

looQ swepy

0l pung
10pUaA

Wd L1:6E5
cl0g/S1f9



p3 ds wesg ISt

30 4b pig

B9 8cs 580

JAS

g Jo gz abey
L0€04N

6591

[IIH }S-$yo0gawWoIyD G
30 #b yiy
p3 dg wag sy

BB
dns yaa} pul

30 4b Y

[BD ges 19saig

wew Apib
XO3IM-O3Sd

dns Jsu

dns
aLein

annppy

dns

$j00Q g7
neday niisu|
dng yoay

dns pinS

3O ab uy
siadon

dns

30 #byipy
Ja8pn ucqqly pay
SWY-S300g3LUCIYT G2
30 4b pig

30 4b uir

30 1b Uiy
(ELED

£L0g Yew
X9l |udy
UileaH

sued

|ooysg awioH 1b pig
JAS

30 4b iy

[eD 895 |@sal]
DAS Udy
SpieOBWIY

dng 8|3
1aidon
Awapeoy ¢1-z1
saul]

aesai’ Jsul

dns jsui

dns

uoD3le

sued

art

pL-£l sang
ui|o-sued
jwdbse Yooy

dns Bupo

OAS idy
ucnduonsag

S0°LLS
0c'LE
00°LE

BY L9
0S'4¥6'C
£8'SLy
65°€91
G20
0G'GEE
00°056'€)
00'GL0°LL1
S2188'PE
SLOLY)
0eveEL
o0oLe
0S'0LE
lg'gcy'es
ar'erl
AT AAN 4
0r'69¢
GLESE'L
£9'0FZ'EL
£2'89G
e’ iyl
cZ'sl
yE'BBY
95°ZE0'951
PEFO
00°GL
61602
09t
ZL68Lg
¢l '9ée
61'689
00°001
16'L6E
000511
L8190
LZ'90LL
junowly

sing pied jo 1s7

£1L02/02/S
£L0e/0z/S
£1L0e/0Z/S
€102/02/S
E£102/02/S
£10€/02/S
£Lozfoe/s
£i0¢/0e/s
£i0¢esoe/s
EL02/0E/5
€102/0¢/5
€102/0¢/S
€102/02/5
£102/02/5
€102/02/5
€10¢/0¢/S
£102/0¢/S
£L0</02/S
£LOZ/02/S
£L02/0e/s
£102/0¢/S
£102/0Z/S
£L0Z/0Z/S
£1L02/02/5
€L0g/0z/S
£102/02/S
AT A A
€102/0¢/S
€102/0¢/S
€102/0¢/S
£102/02/S
£102/02/S
£1.02/02/S
£L0Z/02/S
EL02/02/S
£L0¢/0E/S
AN Al
£L0c/0Z/G
€L0e/0T/S
aeg

(€1-21 Ad) "Q's™D esoweuy

£ELE8~NID
F€L28~NIO
0CL28~NIO
624€8~-N3D
B24€8~-N3D
42428~N3AD
924E8~N3ID
§24E8~N3IS
¥2L1c8~N30
£€428-N3O
L£4¢8~N3JO
02/28~-N39
61L28~N3D
8LL28~N3O
L1428~N3D
91LLZ8~NID
S1LZ8~NID
F14E8~-NID
£1LE8~NID
i L28~NIAD
L1228~NID
0LLZ8~N3ID
B0LZ8~N3O
80/Z8~N39
L0428~N3O
904€8~-N39
G04C8~N3D
¥0428~N3D
£0428~N39D
20428~N39
10428~-N30
00L28~N39D
669€8~N49
869Z8~N3D
L69Z8~NID
969£8~N30
S$68C8~N3ID
r62£8~N3D

€£6928~N3ID
jueLep

dion Buiiean uonsapad
82IN0S UoISSN2Iad

sbueyoxg oep 9 Od

o) Buipel] |euaLQ

jo0Y3S PU| SUCD U0
SJUBYNSUOT SUILDBY 30140
1odaq 22140

dsd Jepal) UuoN

"ONI ‘OoWIN

ou) dnoisy puuma

$|0042S AHUNWLIOD UCWaA Junopy
1PuIsIg j00UDS WHUCD Of[adjuoiy
1UI8IA j00Y2S Aunwwe?) puelpiy
SSING § Uy BI04

s8oInleg deg Aoty

D77 Sivusg R ylesH lesia
JEIONPIS i ulWpyY g3H leoseiy
QU] ‘se)-11 ) uosaylep

1817 1004YoS Wwapuadapu| uouep
Aeuny sjuuapey, doys oo syl
S|00YOS ANUNWILWICT) tey-uul]
an 10 aaeladoos uur
S32AIDG JopeD]

07) JARIO23Y AW} wayeq
siojop eBuiuwony

UoIIN|0g SSaUISNg B} OULA| BOIUOY
absjjon Alunwwos pooaiy
ouj Jajua) avIaleg $5,.419)

2SN s,Leyday

iaddag mr

10 pay Bay sauop

Joyupny Alunon seuor

leloueuld alsag] ujyor

vadst

YOSt

JAG mc____m ale}sialuy

sujog ABojouyos] ainjengseijul
SaLISNpuy UOSU- BMO|

S80S UBWNH JO 1daq emo)
lopuap

Wd L1:6E:G
£L02/SL/S



g Jo ¢ abed
L3Z04nN

wapIsa.d pleog

dng $04

paaciddy pue pazuoyiny

1|l

ajesay

9AS Jdy

dng eaueping dng
janel |

1180

uiniay taidon
seq

dng 04
sued

120

30 4b yy
dng 8|3

ons Aepy

dng

SHEH

sjed

sled

JAS
uoidlIosag

saAnippe

LL'S20°6S9
eV EVS'S
04681
00'820'1
GELEL
68'92
6599
SL9e
€205
6Y'E0T
¥6'82
85°ZYe
05221 v
05881
05°ZES
ov'sT
9/°89¢2'1
8919
0Z'L8G

00°'Gee
junowy

jejol g pung
£L0gf0L/S
£10Z/0Z/8
cL0g/0T/S
cL0Z/0Z/S
€102/02/S
£10¢/02/S
£102/02/S
£L02/0e/S
eL02/0e/s
£10g/0C/S
€102/02/S
€102/02/G
€L0Z2/02/S
LA XA A
eL0g/0z/S
elL0g/0zss
£102/Q2/S
N XITALTA L
N KAV
ajeq

sjng pied j0 181
{e1-ZL Ad) "a'$'D esoweuy

Ae1a12ag

"198.1102 s1 9|geAed sjuncooe SAoge By}

‘Janaq pue sBpamouy AW [0 1sag 2y} 0} eyl Aluea Agalay |

LG128~N3D
99428~N3I9
V49428~N3O
£9428~N3D
¢GLE8~NdO
1G428~NJ9
054€8~NJD
6¥228-N3D
8¥.28~N3O
L¥i28~N3D
9PLE8~NIO
St428~NID
PrL28~NID
OvLZ8~N3IO
B6£428~N3O
g£Lc8~N3I0
LELE8~N3ID
9E/E8~N3D

FELZR~NID
juRLIRM

SUOIEDIUNWILLOT) WEDIISPLIAA
DISNPY 1ISOM,

SEOIAAG B)SEAA ISABAA
HELBAA

usiyag uoa epury

JEIN{IBD SN

077 ‘epouwsiu| papun

SN|4 8oualuaauo)) suayde |
[eImeZS @9jiw3]

ou| siojop uaydayg

uudg

|jooyag Ajunwswol a|abuudg
ou| sjdéosuos punog

22IM9S 108195

Ajjeladg [ooyog

$9|RS Sng |0oYog

uswaldw) s ueWLLBYIg

Uiei| Jamod JB[pES

Buimo] spay

lopuap

Wd 11:6E'G
€102/SL/S



JepIsald pieog

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

Aelaioas

"1981100 st ajgefed sjUN0OOE SA0QE B4}

‘Jollaq pue sbpamouy AW Jo Jsaq aU} 0} ‘1ey} Aiian Aqalay |

86'719°LE [EjoL £¢ pun4
Jepoway soui0 |equad 86'9/41L°L £102/02/S 85/28~N3D POOA B[O
oas 1dy TAS Usie 00705/ £102/02/5 £bL28~NIO (0779 yaL-os
J9AIDS Dfe-[BpoUIal sauUle 00 OFE'E £L02/02/S Z¥/28~NTID Buiquinid Jayeys
oA 00P0Z'E £L02/02/S L¥Z28~NID spidey Jepa) “0J isuog uobedeg
1epaoafold SW 005866 £102/02/5 SEL28~NID alsay
dng 1emod 0IpBY ¥ 66°E€L £10Z/02/S ££/28~NIAD Joeysompey
SW MBN Z8'8¢ €10Z/02/S 66928~N3I9 [BI2UBUL] 3193(Q UKo
[apows) Xauuy (0S'v0oe £10Z/02/S ¥69Z28~NIS saLIsnpu| uasld Emo}
23Sy otped YIW3d 02°6F €10Z/02/G 989Z8~NID SUOHEDNUILOY |IgARIS)
NsU008 SWM  00°0S5°01 £1L0Z/0ZIS 08928~NID Ju| $8jej00ssY H34
DAS YIBWN 66'102 £10Z/0Z/G 8.9¢8~N39 dnois ¥1g
Joid ¥ L1LOZ 2 D 0L0Z 00°'000°E £102/02/5 $9928~NID dnoig Buninsuoy sl -susiag
€€ pund
. uopdlaasaq junowy ajeq JuRLEAs Jopuap
g J0 G abed siig pred 0 1S Wd LL.SES
LOZ04N (£1-21 A3) "Q'S™D esoweuy CLOZISLIS
QO'LILY Iejol Z¢ pung
oIy 00622 £102/02/S §5/28~N39 Aouaby soueinsuf siaap
$S8OUOD QYOS SUE 00281 £102/02/5 22/28~N39 0D SU{ a4 |emniy apmuolEN
é¢ pung
uopdirosag unowy ayeq JUBLIRAA Jopuap
g jo ¢ abed s||ig pied }Jo 1511 Nd LL-SES
LOZ04N (£1-21 Ad) "Q’'S"D BSOWRUY EL0Z/GLIS



¢jo | abied
10204N

8 1o g abed
L0zZ04N

juapisaid pleocg

paaoiddy pue paszuoyiny

Sdd4d
2SINN 212D PIYD yolep

Sdd44
jooLosalg |Udy

jooyaseld judy
jooyssald judy
[ooynsald judy

- S)iSIA SWoH [S7 UdJel
Jooyosald |udy
Joocyasalg [udy

103 yaiey

82.n0s3Y a.eD plyD |Ldy
afizayy judy

asINN aJed piyD |1dy
yes judy

|jo0Y0said |Hdy
jooyssald judy

SHSIA SWCH [S7T Y2lep

U fRUCYd judy

futuosuiod peat judy

vondussaqg

1enoslold SKW

uonduasaqg

L9°8V€'6T
17"
gLees
60°Gl
00591
00°'gee
00006
00°051
GZ'90¥'vl
00°05L
00's2e
LOF0SZ
66°LE8'L
€116y
L0'G48
1£'929°C
S6'Q0LGC
00°006

Junowy

[ejol 16 pung
€102/02/5
£102/02/S
AV TANAL
£102/02/S
£102/02/5
£102/02/5
£1L0Z/02/S
£L0ZI0Z/S
£10Z/02/S
£102/02/5
£102/02/S
£102/02/S
£102/0Z/S
£1.02/02/S
£102/02/S
£10Z/02/S
£102/02/S

ajeq

siig pred jo 3si
(€121 Ad) ‘a's'D ESOWRUY

00'586'6
00°686'6

unowy

jejol 9¢ pund
£1L02/02/5

ajeq

s|ig pied Jo 18I
{e1-Z) Ad) "Q'S'D esoweuy

Aejasoag

198109 St 8|qefed sjunoooe aA0Qge aYy)

‘1enaq pue abpamouy Aw jo 1saq ay) 0} 1By} Allad Agasay )

£98-dv3
198~-Hvd
098~dv3
658~dvd
8G8~-4V3
1G8-dv3d
9G8~dvd
§98~dvd
P58~-dV3
£68~-dv3
258~Hvd
168~Hvd
058~dvd
6y8~yvd
2re~yvd
L78~dv3
o¥g-~-dvd

JUBLIBAA

GE/Z8~NID

JUBLIEAA

Sauli} youeld 1sap
yieay aljgnd auhessniy Ayuu |
J9SIUaAPY ¥ SalenESUeD) uoydi ]
|00Yyasaid syo11ed 1S
[ooyasaid HeaH paies

feOY3G puj SUGD UKD

|00U2Sald IS005) JSYIOW

EMO| U] S30AISS UBIBUINT
jooyssald Jeuiued 31

Jayuay Buies uo eIy
loupny Aunony sauogr

20118 UOISUIIXT 00 SBUol
Ny Lisyg

deoey

VY POOAA JUEBIG)

yileaH alqnd Ajunog Jeps)
100U2S AUNWWOD eSoWeLy

16 pung

dopuap

Wd PTees
eL0g/SLIS

aysay

9t pund

10pUapn

Wd L1:6E:G
£L0T/GL/S



solsaqse - Jeolgnd

4o | abed
10204N

¥ 10 1 abed
L0204N

Juapisald preog

paaoiddy pue pszuoyiny

dns jo8)2

aLi=nm
OPEJIA|IS AABYD 1B6L

Lr'EE9eoL

sisidod 127619
Sd3dl vE990'86
slqeded paq OO 90611
sef ypog
so00q0Y - W3S 09'268°L
ajqeded pag JeWyi0 g 99l
sang uoneziuebio ¢g'eel'y

uondussag unowy

ejol ¢l pung
eLoeivery
EL0Zively
ELOCvEIY
ELOZIVENy
eLocively
eLoCively
ELOZHENY

aeg

sliig Pled Jo 3si7
(€1-Z1 Ad) ‘@'s'D BSOWERUY

96°€51°'22
nsodep pjo X ¢ punjes 000€
usodap pjo A & pungal 00 0L
? 9jeg Yolew-uer 82°G5L'e

Xaid4 Yyalew 098ce
ddns 11su1 §8'G9

a1 6L'689

- XouInb3g AAsUD g00Z 00'GZL 4L

usodap pfo 34 § punyar 00°0g

uonduosaqg unowy

s|iig pled jo isn

230, g} pung

€L0C/LLY
ELOZ/L LY
ELOC/LLIY
EL0C/LLIY
EL0C/LLfY
ELOZ/ LIV
ELOC/LLY
ELOC LI

ajeq

{€1-Z1 Ad) "a's’D BSOWweuy

Aelsioag

1921109 §1 ajgeied SjUNCI2E BA0QR B}

‘18ljaq pue abpamouy Al o 158q BU] 0} ‘1wl Aje0 Agasay |

£9G28~-N3O
¥9528~N39©
£9G28~N39
99528~N3o
$8G£8~N3ID
£96Z8~NID
195¢8~NID

jueLEAA

095€8~NJO
B55Z8~N3D
£9G9Z8~N3D
95GZ8~NID
GGGZE~NID
PSSC8~NIO
£5528~NID
€95¢8~-N3D

jueLep

SJUB}HNSUOD) SUNDBW 90140
sAg amey seadojdws J1jgnd emo|
3JIT LUBY 20BIOH

1l ysyBuz welm

S9OIAIBG JaqLuBwpIen)

oeyy

Jamseaiy Y3y

0l pung
lopuap

Wd €ecl-}
cLogively

BLILINY | eleg

S)90.4)S Jaquiy

[00Y3s pu| suad g

D77 swousg B yiesH Jsaiep
Jaddag m

va3si

SO0 S 2 H
uospes aibbep

0L pung
JOPUdA

WY L0956
EL0Z/L LY



G Jo | afey
L3204N

¢ 0 | abed
LOZ04N

apissld pieog

pasoiddy pue pazuoyiny

XE| SWOoou| [elapad
Xe] awoau| [elopad
Xe] 2Woou| [elapad

sefNuUUY/el|/es |
SalNuUUY/eI/es |

Bupuadg xal4
fBupuadg xa|4
Bupuadg xa14
Buipuads xa|4
224
2Ol
8014

Sajnuuy/e.|/es |
X2 | awWwosu| 2)elg
XB] 8Wody| 9le)g
Xl au0ou) Aels

SalHnuUY/e.|/es |

uonduasaqg

¥6'sS1'061
00°52¥
000502
SO'GyL'E
Z9'BLG}
61°+00'C
98'L69'Y
cLerl’s
0L’ Li62EL
82'89¢’9
00'0S0°}
ooskLL
0045222
00'9¥8
LLage'y

unowy

[Bl04 0L pun:
ELOZ/velY
eLoervely
elLoervely
AV TATRYS
ELoZ/OLY
cLogrely
€L0e/6Ly
eLoe/8liv
ei0Z/siv
eLog/vely
£102/6Lip
eL02/8Liy
£10e/siv
eLocrvelv

aje(q

s|g pied §0 1541
{e1-ZL Ad) "Q SO EeSowRUY

66°'sSP

s|qeded paQ JoulQ 90°L
alqeded peq 48410 00°G/
s|qefed paq 18U £6°8/E

uonduosag Wnowy

jelol 01 pund
elLoc/BL/y
eLoz/6liv
eL0c/6Ly

aleg

slg pled Jo 1s1
{e1-21 Ad) "a's’D ESOWERUY

Ateainag

1921109 81 g|qeded SJUNO2DE SAOQER Bt

‘Jenaq pue abpapouy Aw 1o 189 oY) &) ‘jeyy Aupeo Agassy |

0~N3D
0~N3ID
0~N32
0~N3S
0~N3©
0~N3S
G~-N3D
0~-N39
~N3O
O~NID
0~N3D
0~N3D
0~N3D
0-N3I9

JUBLIEAA

LGG28~NID
055¢8~N-D
BFSE8~NID

ULTITYTY

qeoy JlY J8dp-eell
Wousg Aunoag

es[] swalsAg xsyhed
es( swasAg xapied
Bs[ SWaIsAS Xayhed
esM SWa)sig xayled
a2IBG SNUBASY |ELUBIU}
80IAI9G anuaAay (BB
80I1/JBG BNUBADY [BUIBILY
Buy

12Insesl| a1e1S BMOj
Jaunseal] 9)e)g BMmo|
Jainseal} IS EMO)

3)I7 plopeH
01 pund

10puap

Wd 85952
- EL0TISHS

HuBsyg 09 sauop
anusaay Jo wawpedan emol
18JUBY) S8JISG UDIDB|00

O punyg
0pUdA

Wy Lgib2i8
£Loc/e Ly



Juapisald pleog Alpa1oag

1991402 st ajgeded SIUN0O0OE BACGE 3U)

paaolddy pue pazuoyiny ‘Jalloq pue abpajmous A Jo }saq ay) ©} ‘1eyl ApHad Agalay |
GL'8Y¥S8 1ejo] €€ pund
saolnes puog aud GL'8KS'8 £L0Z/LL T BSSZE~NID ou ‘AayeH-aAS
€€ pung
uonduossag unowy ajeq JUBLIBAA Jopusp
¥ o g abed siig pled 40 3511 WY LO¥5'6
L0Z04N : {e1-Z1 Ad) Q'S D eSOWRUY ELOZ/L LY
00°€6L0L 8301 £Z pung
Jamow 7 Jadng dH 82 00°€61'0L €L0Z1bely 895Z8~-N3D wawdinbg By eyem
€Z pung
uondunsag junowy ajeq JueLEAA Jopusp,
¥ jo g abed siiig pied o 3s1 Wd £E:24L

102040 {€1-Z1 Ad) Q'S D eSOWERUY SL0ZVEl



ST 66T°LYES an0qQV sssursng TTady Jelo]

LET6L8°C #0TAIBS 3q9(Q

(AR A NN HAVS

00*€6T°0T ‘ THdd

8L L18°6TT pung TeIausH

BG188°98T votlonpag TToxLed
juapisald pieog fejaineg

108109 s| ajgeAed sjunoJIoe SA0GE SY)

paaciddy pue pazuoyjny ‘jai@q pue abpajmouy Aw 40 1599 8y} 0} ‘yeuy Ajipeo Agasay |
1£'618'S felol ay pund
ywd (ediound g 210z Wwde  /£°6/8'S ELOTIS LY 0~N3S 1SN siavueg
o pund
uopdussag junowy ajeq JUBLIBA lopuap
G jo ¢ abey s|jg pled Jo s : Wd 86'65:Z
LOZ04N {€1-Z1 Ad) "a'$'D BSOWweUY EL0ZISLIG
_ 1£°628°G [ejol €€ pund
wd fedround g zLoz (ude £6/8'6 CLOZIS LY 0~N39 1sniy susvjueg
£€ pund
uonduasag junowy ajed JueLIBpA JOpUaA
G Jo g abey s1iig p1ed o Isi Wd 86:652

Locodn (£1-Z1 Ad) "a’'S"D ESOWeEUY £10e/5L/S



¢ Jo | abedq
LOCh4N

gJo | abed
LO20dN

7 1164% MH\.ON\m 03 1oTad ‘aaoqy ssoulsng AeW TB3IOL
18616 puni TeRIaUa9
19°16¢ suorlonpag Troideg
juapisald pieog Ale)slioag
'1981100 sl 8|qeAed SjUNOIDE SAOQE BU}
parciddy pue pazuouny ‘1aijaG pue abpajmouy AW Jo 183q 3y} 01 Jeyl Apad Agadsy |
18615 {elJ0L CL Pung
dns 0066 €LOZ/0L/S 66528~N39D SUEYNSUO) aUIYIB A aCIHO
£1L/61L/-02/v Wiew Alnb sLgLL EL0Z/0L/S B6528~-NID Ucnn|og ssallisng BROULN BOIMON
Jadod 00'19Z cLoz/oL/s LB5EE~NJD EHOUIN EIIUCH
quial jeseip 29°05 L10Z/0L/S 965¢8~NJD sauleg YonypH
alL pung
uoiidussag junowy ajeq ueLIEp Jopuap
sliig pled J0 1517 Wd GE' LD 1
{€1-Z1 Ad) "Q's"D esoweuy £LOZ/OLIS

L9°16€ [Bl101 0| pung
sigefed peq JoylQ 00°G/ £Log/els S6528~N3ID anuaasy Jo uawuedaq emol
siqefed paq Jsul) 1991¢ eLogre/s P6SE8~NID 1Uas SadIAIBg UoII3(00
0l pung
uojdiIsSa JUNOWY ajeq juene ) Jopuap
sig pied 1o ¥1si WY 9% LFOL
{(e1-Z1 Ad) "Q'S'D eSOWeRUY . ELOZ0E/Y



gjo | abeg
10Z0dN

OSSW

yoosadg

saj A gz/ie-11 9
gas JSIN TTIH 1S

119

H4 Ho8 O

Hd Uy SH

V44

OSSW

V44

Aayay

OSSW

eweld sH

H4 908 ©
SOILITHLY SH

Hd4 a4

1o

205 9

OSIN TTIH 18

1o

H44i09 8

ISERTED!

217 104 mc_omw_ Slapiey
4 998

Jasieipund JIsN SWY
884 Anug oL/p - J109 §
sajAnuggz/ie-i11 g
V44

OSIW TIIH LS

¥441 g

205 ©

205 9

1.q

H4 ¥y SH

JSIN TIIH 1S

DSIW TTIH 1S

208 ©

308 ©

y4H09 9

T ¥ 13

qn|Q doug

Hd4 a8

Hd4 g8

uondussaqg

00'¥56
£9'88¢
LE°0F
86°LE
Ga8'82¢
GS'E
S¥'08F
986l
0005
0o0oF
00709
00°0LL
ELPS
00°gLL'}
00°¢61
84°869
0£89
00°0C)
S6'ELP'G
00°'GE
00091
96°/B6ET
00'89e
ot s0c
L 1RerA
oo'sel
00°00e
00°88¢
00001
00'865
00001
0oLt
00'9E8°L
00054
00°2s
00°Sv
00°06

junowy

sliig pied jo 1si

CLOE/LLIP
CLOg/LLiP
cLoz/eLiv
CLOg/LLiY
ELOZ/L LY
eLoZ/E
EL0Z/EH
€Loe/seiy
ELOZIEH
€L0Z/EIP
Loy
£L0Z/6LIY
e102/ey
£10Z/e
£102/52/¥
€106y
€LoZ/L Ly
£10g/52/y
eLog/LL Y
ELOZ/ L LY
eLoZ/E
eLoZ/STY
eLog/er
ELOE/ L LY
EL0e/LLiY
ELOZ/IL LY
eLog/en
EL0T/LLiv
EL0T/STiY
eLoe/en
ELOT/ L iy
ELOT/ Lty
cLoc/LLip
ELOC/ELY
cLoc/iLiy
eLoz/er
eLoz/er

ajeq

(£1-Z) Ad) "Q'§'D esoweuy

62919~10V
90919~10V
B8¥919~10V
82919~10v
G091L9~10V
08G19~LOV
BLG10~10V
19919~10V
8.G19~10V
L6G19~10V
98919~10V
8raL9~ 1OV
96519~10V
LLG19~10V
09919~10V
LPI1L8~10V
$0919~10V
65919~L0V
L291L8~10V
£0918~10V
94519~10V
85919~ 10V
SL519~10VY
20919~ L0V
92019~10V
SZ919~10V

C ¥IGL9~-10V

$2o19~10V
L5919~10V
€L519~10V
LO9L9~ LDV
00919~10V
66519~10V
9r91L9~ 10V
€219~ 10V
S6519~10V
ZL519~10V

JuBLIBAA

WNasniy paty syji

)} ue

spoo4 Apwey

$poo Apwey

spoo4 Apwe4

spoo-d Apwey

sjeoisnpy pue sfe|d4 @bpup|3
84313 9@

P¥1suep3

uollepunod Ajwe4 sewoy] p3
Ajslsaiuny axesqg

afipoq uyor

Buojaq suyo

Aydoi] umorn

P17 Aejjes) uoyoD

P17 Mgy voyog
sylomAdony

Aussanun axen

addoyg dyo ey

[ooyog YbiH mmeq renual
[ooyos ybiH speossed
SMAI8S JIqUIDLIPIED)
shosbeinon dwen
Aaploiquig 1 pueig

1seg faln

ioneg aAs)g

aulyoep Aswinc) Bgp SUOINIOS |dSY
obeolys JO aimsu| By
isindwon ayddy
Jeindwon aiddy

HISSeA-Y IV

RosseA- Y yeed
Bussiespun auleuaipy
182305 9-pund AjAnDY
180208 9-pund AjAnDY
180208 9-pund Aoy
139008 O-pund ANAIOY

L2 pung
Jopuap

Nd 00:'8¢2
€402151/S



eaj A3 G-l 9

g jo z abed
+0204N

4419
H4409 g

99 A3 gL/ -1L 8

4 gag
Sgireed Aug-al o

H4 49

olsny NYsY| SH
SN NIsU| SH
I O

444149
H4 409 O

208 9 00801 SL0Z/L LI
vid4 000002’} cLoZ/Elt
OSSW 0662 cL0Z/L LY
qn|o SaUSRS 0Z°28F £1L0Z/E
¥4H008 05°2E EL0Z/L LIy
Bulpuaa 1S 00°0S cL0Z/L LY
a8 007008 EL0Z/L LY
208 9 000l CLOZ/L LY
gL sad AU -1l © 000LE €LOZ/ L LIF
JSSW 00951 cL0Z/S2IY
4 9499 00002 cL0Z/ L Liv
SOILITHLY SH 0004 SLOZ/L i
aq /89 SL0Z/L LI
sv4 Au3ezib-119 00022 SILOZ/E
¥d441L9 08002 c10Z/ 1 LY
119 00og SI0Z/SelY
oISNIN NASW SH 00°009 SLOZ/L LIV
OSINTIIH 1S 95'9 £10Z/52/
¥10Z JO SSBID  00°008 c10Z/5ei
H4208 9 00'LY cIL0Z/SeIY
g 006 cL0Z/SeiY
DSIWTIIH 1S €6°686°L SLOZILLI
OSIW TTIH 1S 08'601 €L0Z/SeIY
OSSW 1L 0LL CL0Z/SEY
gq 96'0s¢ £L0Z/SZY
SDIL3THLY SH 85'6% cL0Z/ LY
20859 vlve SLO2/EN
2SN NSU| SH §2'ZS SLOZ/ LY
DISNW TYO0A SH 00t EL0ZILLIY
DISNN TYDOA SH 00'05Z c10Z/EN
#0598 00'Sy cL0Z6LIV
JSINTIIH 1S S0'5E ELOZ/EN
£102 40 SSeID 0052 £10Z/52N
SOILITHLY SH 0S¥ EL0Z/L LIV
apid LEovs EL0T/LLIY
H4118 t1'+06°L CLOZIEY
OSINTIIH 1S £6'191 EL0ZBLIY
HeApY 6696 cL0ZISTY
J18 0002k eL02ISeY
:O_un_._owun_ junowy ajeq

sliig Pred 4o 3si]
(e1-Z1 Ad) 'Q's™D esoweuy

81919~10v
88G19~10V
91L919~10V
18519~10V
LEQ1LO~10V
9e919~ 10V
SE9LO~ LIV
§19L9~10V
PLOLO~LOV
9.919~12V
EL9LO~10V
PEOLO~1OV
ZLoL9~ 10V
98519~10V
LLOL9~1OV
FLOLO~ 1OV
EEDLO9~1OV
21919~ 10V
LLOLO~1 OV
04919~10V
69919~10V
2E9L9~ 10V
89919~ 10V
L9819~10V
98919~10V
01L919~10V
§8519~10V
60919~1 0V
LEGLY~10V
¥8619~10V
1S9L9~10V
£8519~10V
59919~10V
80919~LOV
0€919~ L0V
28519~10V
05919~10V
£9919~10V

29919~ 10V
JUBLIEAA

lswed sy

{ocyog pu| suo ulo

JIN essuUen

UOISIA S,2JNJEN

S]oNpoiq wes| AN

jooy2s ybiH uousap junoly
suodg ojlsonuopy

suods ojeonuo

looyas ubiH ojl2onUON
[PUdUW sonig

INOO0YS AL JOA/IBIIN DT
LB pleyory

SpIRUBI

[00y2s yBiy uolepw

NOAPIY UOSIDEW

ucIs ¥onyo

BNy AouenN

uasseepy eleg

Aoy ueq

yosqauUdY (If

Japney maipuy

HeeH Jo4 adoy dwnp

S3UOI UOJBYS

uosuyor adskop

[e1DUBUIH 3J29Q UYOP

[elDUeUH 388 uyor

[elouUBLIH @930 Uyor

07 SIONPoId ISiEUSWNGSU| 3y |
2088y 2I1SNY 10oYog UbiH emo)
2088y 1SN jooyoS YBIH emo|
2088y $3YSEOY JjoD) [ooyos YBIH v
isbuipeH Assy

uasispleH 81gqa

uasiapleH eigqag

abp3 oydess

abp3g oiyderg

pund [eisuan)
SUOIJEDIUNWILUICY a)8zZen)
Jaysi4 Aua .

JORUAA

Nd 00:8¢€:%
£L0Z/51/S



9Jo ¢ abey
FOZ04N

Juapisaid pleog

paAosddy pue pazuoyny

peeszi9e jejo] Lz pung
d4 Uy SH 00'689°} eLoZ/LLIP
JSIN TIH 1S 04°€9¥ eL0c/6LY
aad Aug giF - 1L 9 00°GL eLoc/iElr
OSSN oISy niisU| SH 6L°¢L0°L eLoc/Elr
OSIWTIH LS 6E'8.L eLog/sey
Hyd4ld 102 JO 588D Y44 ¥Lv6L €L0e/LLiy
d441 9 o4 g9d9g dd4411 9 SFESE EL0c/L Ly
ydJ14d Buipuap g OSIW TIIH 1S ¥ 02t eL0c/ely
Jasielpund JIsniy SWY  00°058 €L0E/ L LIy
208 4H 00¢ELL eL0Z/6Liy
anio 804 £9'09 ELOZ/LLIF
SJILTTHLY SH 8.'i6% ELOZ/ LY
119 00°0¥F ELOZIL LIV
d4i0949 0006L €L0Z/SEY
2059 0006 CLOZ/6Lr
059 000LL 1 Ao rAT RN
JISNANTIYIOA SH 00'GL eLoZ/Elr
OSSH ¥E' L1 SLOZILLIY
OSSN Ll'6C eLocier
JSSW grt eLocit Ly
AHIHOYY 05'v.iC eL0Z/BLr
Buipusp 1S 00'8 EL0Z/LLIP
Ydd 00°GLL eLocier
dn ¥EIs Ned joog 00101 eLocivy
uondussag unowy ajeq

s|iig pred Jo 3si
(e1-Z1 Ad) "a'S$™D eSOWeUY

Aejaioeg

199102 s 9|qeded sjUNoosoe aroge ay;

‘Jo19q pue aBpapmouy Aw Jo 1534 2y} 0} 1eup Ayued Agausy |

SPOL9~LOV
GS9L9~LOV
P6GL9~LOV
£6519~ L0V
8/919~ 1OV
PYOLO~ 1OV
22919~ L0V
26619~ 10V
1Z9L9~10V
¥S9L9~ L0V
£/OL9~ L0V
Zr9L9~LOV
P9I~ 1OV
LL19L9~LOY
£5919~10V
0V~ 10V
16519~ L0V
6EQL9~LOV
06519~10V
0Z9L9~10V
79919~ L0V
8E919~ L0V
68519~L0V

2661 9~L0V
JuB e

$8UIT JEISPUIAR

‘00 % 1BoBW Wl
jooyos YbBiH anbngng uwisysapa
2SN JSOAA

Heuljepp

Heuwljep

HeweAp

Heuwjepp

spidey Jepan slesy]
uapey| Asupno?)
[sIMeZS 8apwS
sauleny AllY) duols
uojuels wip

au| 'dnoigy Aiddng podg
[ebajyog noog

[RBayos noog
WONSPUBS A8
quiscy/qn|D sles
quieg/qni) sweg
BYAy sieleN

YNy exu3

AydeuBoloyd siawwuan uoy
Jajseusod

ysed Aed

JOPUaA

Wd 00-8¢€°2
£E0Z/SL/S



¢ jo | 8bey
L0Z0dnN

Juapisald pJeog

sanddng
sa|ddng
salddng
sa|ddng

paaociddy pue pazuoyny

aued ely
aue ey
aLe) ey
aued ey

Jieday dinb3
pocd paseyoing
poed paseysingd
poc4 paseyoind
poo4 paseyaind
poo4 paseyaing

lleday dinbg
sljauag/es ga4
poo4 paseyding
poo4 paseyoing
po04 paseyding
pood paseyoing
poo paseyaing
Poo4 paseyding

sayddng
salddng
sa|ddng
poo4 paseyoing

uonduasag

G2'186°8S
84°001
ERLOY
0Z'LB6'E
0869t
BZ LEL'E
£e'L08°L
AN
6¥'816'£2
95’12
L9°4L
o¥'g8
SO¥LS
0s'esl
59'6GY
69'18¢
81°951
STLLiY
P

junowy

SHig Pled jo 3sM

|ejol 19 puny

£L0e/STIY
€10z/genr
cLociLLiy
€Log/ L Liv
£Lozier

clog/sey
ELOZ/L LY
cLoe/ Liv
cLoc/LLiv
cLOg/E

€L0g/SeY
eVoZ/LLY
€Log/L ity
eLoz/er

ELOZ/LLY
EL0Z/L LIV
ELog/elr

ELOS/LLIY

aed

(21-Z)1 Ad) 'Q'S$™D esoweuy

Aejauoeg

1091102 8| a|qedAed sjunoooe aaoge sy}

‘191199 pue abipajmou) Aw Jo 188q 3y} 0} ‘1eyl Alpao Agaisy |

0Z161~1NN
6L161~1NN
9LiB6L~1NN
ZLiBi~1NN
9016L~LNN
8L161L~1NN
LLIBL~LNN
CLIBL~LNN
60L6L~1NN
GOL6L~LNN
LLI61~1NN
SLi6l~1NN
80L6L~1NN
P0iBL~LNN
PLiBL~LNN
L0iB1L~LNN
€0L6L~1NN
€1L16L~1NN

JUBLIEAA

ajesajoum spidey
Bunnqisig soig upe
Bunnquisig soig uisep
Bunnquisiq soig uipen
Bunnquisig soug upep

U] oY
010195 HeqOH
pund |eJauan
spoo4 Az
spood Ajwe

2u| 5,00 Bunjeg sureibyues
ou| 5,00 Bunjeg sureibypes
ou| 5,00 Bunjeg sureibypes
ou| 8,00 Bunjeg surelbypes
XOQ3207 DN copsieps SN
XOqX20T DN copslep SNV
XOq207 DN COUIIBA SNV
‘00 Al UOSNOUT UoSIapuy

19 pung

I0puap

Wd ¥1:GFZ.
eL02/SLIS



Juspisald pieog

paaosddy pue pazuoyiny

82°00S°CS €10l 29 pund
pood paseydind ZL'€l £LozISZIY
Poo4 paseyoing sanddng ¢g'.g SLOZ/LLiF
sa|ddng pood paseyoind 87762 £L0Z/EN
pood peseyoind G£6Z SLOZ/ L LY
|00UDS Jayy/eI0)eg SWY pocd peseyaind 06Z51'C SLOZ/ LMY
poo4 paseyaind g£'90g cLoz/Sz/Y
SUOISSIWPY USPMS 00'ZEL £L0Z/STY
pood paseyoind /6'60L'SE £L0Z/STIY
uonepodsuel)] 1S /906 CLOZ/ LMY
Sjyauag/saLB(eS YOIBIN 9/ BEZ VT ELOZ/ElY
uonduosaqg junowy ajeq
940 ¥ abed siiig pied Jo 3si
L0Z04N {€1-21 Ad) 'Q's D Esoweuy

Aejsiceag

1080102 1 9|qefed SJUNcIoe SA0QE Ay}

‘i912q pue abpajmouy AW Jo }saq aul 0} eyl Alkeo Agalay |

8.919~10¥
€Z9L9~10V
Z6619~10V
61219~10V
L1919~10V
S.919~10V
€L919~10V
¥o819~10V
£0919~10V
18519~10V

JURIIBAA

Hew(ep
Hewiepy
Vewep

youey ezziyg

jdaQ $90INISS feUORLINN
Bunpnquisig seig uep

saue] Aoeba
pund |eiauacn
pund |eJauacy
pun4 |[ejauacy

Z9 pund

JOpUdA

Wd 00-8E'¢.
e10eS51LIS



EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 20, 2013

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental
funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the
three year old program only, as the four year old program is state funded and accounted for in the
general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented”



BALANCES OF FUNDS

April 30, 2013
HRiE i Gaetal Operating Fnd;
April 1, 2013 Balance 4,781,172
Receipts: 2,030,858
Expenditures: (877.754)
April 30, 2013 Balance 5,834,276

April 1, 2013 Balance 16,079
Receipts: 87,945
Expenditures: 0
April 30, 2013 Balance 104,024

April 1, 2013 Balance 1,114,377
Receipts: 103,697
Expenditures: {10,193)
April 30, 2013 Balance 1,207,880

April 1, 2013 Balance 2,645
Receipts: 0
Expenditures: 0
April 30, 2013 Balance 2,645 *

$2,163.00 Designated - Wrestling Rm

U*"W ;w%ﬁsg&d uma T, s e o

R

April 1, 2013 Balance 1,634,122
Receipts: 253,576
Expenditures: (33,700}
April 30, 2013 Balance 1,853,999
TR
April 1, 2013 Balance 864,082
Receipts: 5,879
Expenditures: (5,879)
Aprit 30, 2013 Balance 864,082

+
&
+F

April 1, 2013 Balance (214,044)
Receipts: 900
Expenditures: 0
April 30, 2013 Balance (213,144)

A Ol RIBS cROOE AT
April 1, 2013 Balance 3912
Receipts: 3,000
Expenditures: (2,207)

April 30, 2013 Balance 4,705



5/1/2013
10:42:27 AM

Selection Criteria; FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: +------—----omeoev + Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003: Health Services 135,915.00
11009: Transportation 628,005.00
11015: Board Of Education 42,238.00
11018: Fiscal Services 175,033.00
11018: Office Of Superinten 197,544.00
11021: General Administrati 659,370.00
11024: Fixed Charges 4,879.00
11027: Plant Operation 578,086.00
11030: Utilities 308,664.00
11033: AEA Pass Through 478,941.00
110386: General Education-Di 885,960.00
11038: At Risk 256,240.00
11038: High School 2,086,486.00
11042: Middle Schoeol 1,535,869.00
11045: Elementary 1,561,267.00
11048 Preschool Program 205,585.00
11047: Teacher Quality 648,485.00
11049: Professional Develop 70,535.00
11051 Special Education 1,844,410.00
11053: Federal Programs 367,177.00
11054; Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00
11059: Curriculum 0.00
11079: Early Intervention 9,625.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.00
11089: Arra Funding 0.00
Total 12,680,314.00

Anamosa C.S.D. (FY 12-13)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Apr12-13

Current Month
3,155.28
10,011.58
53,628.48
6,479.86
9,147.53
15,705.93
53,364.63
406.59
48,395.18
31,636.41
0.00
20,664.36
17,629.75
178,620.48
116,482.37
124,894.46
13,642.41
56,019.97
159.80
116,282.13
23,790.23
0.00

0.00

38.87

0.00

0.00

900,166.30

Year To Date

6,738.47
89,681.79
495,615.10
34,393.22
120,069.80
160,691.71
525,318.26
4,085.90
446,337.95
244,718.38
478,941.00
624,135.72
173,089.51
1,320,718.70
999,479.38
1,015,397.93
135,407.15
491,141.60
5,348 .55
1,078,116.91
208,867.87
43,609.53
2,861.94
5,340.39
0.00

0.00

8,710,086.76

Remaining
-6,738.47
46,233.21
132,389.90
7,844,78
54,963.20
36,852.29
134,051.74
813.10
131,748.05
63,945.62
0.00
261,824.28
83,150.49
765,767.30
536,389.62
545,869.07
70,177.85
157,343.40
65,186.45
766,293.09
158,309.13
-43,609.53
-2,861.94
4,284 61
0.00

0.00
3,8970,227.24

Program:UF0087
Page 1 of 3

YTD % Expended

Prior Year:

?7?
65.98
78.92
81.43
68.60
81.34
79.67
83.33
77.21
79.28

100.00
70.45
67.55
63.30
65.08
65.04
65.86
75.74

7.58
58.45
56.88

77

7Y
55.48

e

7
68.69
66.94%



5/1/12013
10:42:27 AM

Anamosa C.S.D. (FY 12-13)
Board Report

FOR PERICD ENDING Apr 12-13

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: +---m---mmmmmnmmee- + Appropriation Current Month Year To Date
Unassigned rept code 0.00 0.00 11,858.06
11003: Health Services 1,395.00 0.00 3,051.00
110486 Preschool Program 204,034.00 21,191.00 169,428.00
11047: Teacher Quality 83,752.00 8,375.00 67,000.00
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
11060: Property Taxes 3,885,232.00 1,123,212.48 3,651,882.25
11062: Mobile Home Tax 15,000.00 2,242.72 12,409.32
11064: Tuition 469,580.00 74,714.10 370,712.99
11066: Student Fees 69,800.00 7,853.30 59,347.08
11068: Spec Education Contr 199,434.00 0.00 112,291.59
11070: Other Local 339,685.00 9,152.40 168,830.47
11071: Intermediate Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00
11072: Fund Revenue 0.00 2,429.00 13,980.26
11075: Misc State Revenue 745,214.00 73,5653.00 583,456.87
11076: Foundation Aid 5672,644.00 561,245.00 4,514,036.00
11077: Instructional Suppor 0.00 0.00 0.00
11078; AEA Pass Through 478,941.00 0.00 478,941.00
11079: Early Intervention 71,513.00 7.151,00 57,208.00
11082: Non-Public Transp 12,500.00 0.00 0.00
11084: Nan-Public Texthooks 875.00 0.00 978.36
11085: Other State Aid 0.00 0.00 1,128.00
11086: State/Fed Vocational 10,500.00 0.00 0.00
11088: Federal Programs 449,302.00 14,306.63 238,567.50
11089: Arra Funding 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 12,689,401.00 1,905,425.63 10,415,206.75

Remaining
-11,858.06
-1,656.00
34,606.00
16,752.00
0.00
313,249.75
2,590.68
98,867.01
10,452.92
87,142.41
170,854.53
0.00
-13,980.26
161,757.13
1,158,608.00
0.00

0.00
14,305.00
12,500.00
-103.36
-1,128.00
10,500.00
210,734.50
0.00
2,274,194 .25

Program:UF0087
Page 2 of 3

YTD % Expended
77
218.71
83.04
80.00
?7?
91.90
82.73
78.95
85.02
56.31
49.70
7
7
78.29
79.58
7?7
100.00
80.00
0.00
111.81
Fards
0.00
53.10
b

82.08

Prior Year: 82.397



Z6'6LP'9g 00°0 TATAVY 00961 81'926'9 sSol=|UlY UsD SH 0069
62209 00°0 L1L°8ST 00°GES’L 0¥'0e0'C Jsipund oo O 2989
S7'86¢ 000 05¢e 000 51082 0D S HID 11989
G9'859°L Q00 0Ev2Z0'L 00°98¢ G6'962'C lasielpund Yori]l © Z¥89
£V 192°1- 000 198107 00°450°L 9.°60¢%- Joel] SO (L¥89
06261 000 000 000 06'2GL'E Josielpund ||[eqyos 9£39
80 LIV 000 1811 00°0 16'86¢- lleqyos sHIO 6289
LE'F0S 000 GZ'EB 00°GSLL ¥¥ LG5 18sieipun 183305 O 19289
og'ove'e- 000 00504 00029 091922 183205 s U9 16289
£6'820'9 00°0 000 00°000°L £6'820'G aslespund {|eqAs||oA 19189
G§'G89'lL 000 000 00°0 G8'689°L {egAslIon SO G189
89¢LtY 00°C 000 000 89CLYy Jslpund |leqisxseg O 2183
00'SYeL 0070 000 00°0 00'sy8'L lleqgiaxseg s 9 11189
h AN 000 0o'a 000 ) AN Jasieipund Bulsaip (2649
640EL 0070 000 00’0 62°0EL Buiseip shog 11649
oL Liv'e 0070 veELEE'E 00'988'¢ ProLE'L Jsipund jo9 g 12949
0545 00°C 05 4LS 000 000 J09 sfog 119/9
8CELLT 00°0 19°964L 00'e8s 68'9¥E'E Jgsielpung yorl) g 2¥.9
09259 0070 £9°2E9 00'ess €6°CLL- yoeu] sAog:iLy.9
9Z'0LSE 000 8r'L9¢ 00'0ve YL LEV'E iasieipund jieqesed 'ZEL9
o8 /yLe- 0070 S LLO'L 00°'69.- Ly L L€°L- lleqeseg sAog :L£/9
26€91°C 00°0 000 00'setr Z6'8ZET lasielpund 12300849 :92/9
80°4¥0°L- 000 rlige 90'0gC 00°0¥6- 182003 s,Aog 'GZ/9
£6'8¢ 00°0 ooor 000 £6°89 Jeseipun4y [2qI00d Z22/9
08'¥59'6 000 000 000 08'1v59'6 lleqiood sAog 1LZ/9
006282 000 PLLLY 000 IR TAY Jsipund jleqievseqg 21 /9
22006t 000 Q00 00'99. ZCSEL'Y llegyseg sAog 1L L/9
SOEov'y 000 000 000 S0E0r'y sipun4 Ajunod ssol) :9¥9g
95'9g/- 000 000 000 9g'9¢s- Aunog-ssol) :G¥99
B668Z5'S 00°0 000 00°L9€"L 65 /9L'Y pung du| oiIsNW SH 15279
Pri0s's 000 G6°€2E'9 00'telL 6EFOL LL Jpung SN syl SW -2Ze0
LUVLLY 000 v2°€94°1 000 IG'SEB'S [BJUINASLY 10229
LEBYE'T 000 00°0 000 lE'6VE'T S|BASNN ‘G4 €9
GEGEE 000 oeL- 00'S. G0'65C {B0OA 10129
08'841L- 000 08°0 00'2S 0o'gee- yosesds :0Z19
AR AR A 000 S¥'08Y 00°/6/°) 18'952°L eurelq oLl9
aosuejeg Buipug wawisnipy sainjpuadx3y sydianay asuejeg Buluadp 108loid

saniAoy (0L Bel junoosoy
AJAnoy Juapnig iLZ pungd
-2 4+dy Buipua poliad 1o}

¥ jo | sbed GLW 12 Q4 Aewiing Jainseal) WY 90:¢1:04
88004N {€1-Z1 Ad) Q'S O esoweuy CLOC/LIG



PR AW 00’0 FAANS 00°001 ¥8°vCS S ¥ U4 L6¥.
GG 0¢6'c 000 62291 00°64G PRZLSE OBy S18pled-SSSUlIOM (C6r L
L9 LYE'Q 000 £9°G/L gZ'Lel 66°G6E9 aulyoep BulpuaA 1672
ce090'21 00°0 00 vEr'Y ¥6'199°¢ 8992811 SIN CIIIH Asegmens 0612
L8 LEL- 000 000 00'Sv 18'e8L- [00YaS 3IPPIN - SBoa USIeM L8,
62 £68 00°0 0070 0o'sElL 62852 i+ Ausgmens - sBog yoiem 082
S0'8EC 000 £9°09 000 89'86<2 qnis S04 4574
690¢ 000 000 000 69°0¢ Jesielpund sUN '95¥/
oZ'9l9 000 00°0 000 92’919 21018 1os/d13 YSYs
Ge'Le 000 000 000 G6°LC paloid aInBS US '£GF.
QCELE'E 000 000 6/¢¢/ 15706V [1PUnoOg JUBpNIS 251,
0¥ G609’ 000 000 000 0y'S09°¢ an|y eelall [LSY )
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 aytipung-penbg aosueq 6t/
FA AL A 000 00°C 000 A ANA Jsjeipund p3 [e128dS gy.
Gg'sel 000 00°0 000 gg'5elL 10} $8300NG JUIPN}g fvy/
Lo'se 000 000 00’0 L0'S2 ouped Wualied 9y¥.L
0070 000 00°0 000 000 penbg aoueq :ghy/
2£°655 o0 000 000 FANR Y] SUOISS3IOUOD SW 2.
L2 '8¥5°0L 000 217695 g1'e8s°l 0/ 0£G'6 juapms STW IS
01°965°G 060 0566t 000 096609 qnIp Ausyoly 1gev’/
PO veEQ’L 060 00°0 000 YO vE0’L a|esay slepespsay] Lovs
000 000 000 000 000 Uod Wod/siapeapssyd 9evs
£8°09L 000 00°L16°C 00°98¢€"L £8°689°L Buistelpund Uy 'S'H 1GEYL
16862 000 000 000 LG 86/ qnio youaiy yEvs
69'9/5'} Q00 000 000 69°9.5°L qni ysiueds :gept
69201 000 02 6EG 0Oyl 66712V souslog |eojbojoig :zev.
LEZLO'GE Q00 1P 0SL'E €481 66°889'86 Bl LEV.
£O'V6Z'6 000 Q00 000 £9'v62°6 diys1e|oyos Byl 0eh.
000 000 00°¢ 000 000 600 JO SSBID 62y s
Q0009 000 000 000 00°005 310¢ JO SSeID 192vL
00005 000 000 000 00°00S GLOT JO ssB) 6evt
129801 000 L7518 00687°L 89°941 ¥LOZ 10 S5B|D pev)
68°€50'9 00°0 00'se 0001 688909 €102 3O SSE|D ggv/
0090 000 000 000 000 Z10¢ JO SSEe|D Z2vL
000 00°0 000 000 000 L40Z 3O SSBID “LEvs
0go 000 000 000 Q00 0102 10 ssB|J 0ers
AT 00°0 000 00001 Z¥'640'L jenuuy gLy
aouejeqg 6uipug waunsnlpy sainppuadxy sydianay asuejeg BuuadQ

saiAnY 10| Be juncooy

€1-Z| Idy Buipua powuad 10y
t 10 g abed dlW Lz g4 Aewwing Jainses.d ) WY 90:v0L
28004N (£1-Z1 Ad) Qs D esoweuy £L0E//S



1Z'GS9°LST
(1 WATA
£'86¢€°L

geeel

8y 084l
817/9G°L
aouejeg Buipu3

¥ jo ¢ afied
/8004N

000 ¥5'G0B'GE SGESY'Se 02°L00°C9¢ 210} pung

000 ¥5'G08'GE GG ESY'GE 02 L00°29¢ {101 saniAnoy (0L Bel Junoooy

00°0 000 000 vE'86¢ L wooy yblap 11292

000 0oa 000 Geeel qn|J jooysdel| g6y,

000 000 000 87'084°| AB(] SUBISIOA /61 .

000 000 00841 81'68¢"L 9|eg-ay BUIPUSA ‘¥EYL
uawysnipy sainjipuadxy sydiaoay asuejeg Buuado 1aload

sanAoyY (0| BeJ unosoy

€1-Z| Jdy Buipua pouad 10y
Al Lz a4 Jewwing sainseal | WY 90:v¥#-0L
(€1-Z1 Ad) "a's™D ESCWEUY £L0Z/LIS



April 1, 2013 - April 30, 2013

CODE DESCRIPTION

April 1, 2013 Beginning Fund Equity

BALANCE

83,753.55

Includes contributed capital, depr and GAAP entries

RECEIPTS

1510 Interest

1611 Student Lunch

1612 Student Breakfast

1613 Student/Adult Milk

1621 Student Ala Carte

1622 Adult Lunch & Ala Carte

1623 Adult Breakfast

1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts
1634 Sales - Other Entity

1989 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure
3251 State Lunch Reimbursement
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement
4553 Federal l.unch Reimbursement

4558 Team Nutrition Grant
4951 Commodities

5210 Transfer from Fund 10
6100 Capital Contribution

TOTAL RECEIPTS

EXPENSES

151 Office/Clerical

191 Cooks

220 FICA

231 |PERS

273 Health Insurance
331 Registration

433 Equipment Repair
532 Phone

580 Travel

618 Supplies/Expenses
831 Food

631 Ala Carte Food
639 Commodities

652 Software

653 Parts

790 Equipment/Depreciation

TOTAL EXPENSES

April 30, 2013 Fund Equity Balance

427
15,772.09
6,697.75
751.45
11,326.90
-2,835.00

331.97
2,152.90

0.00

0.00
2,936.44
16,462.01

53,600.78

254.87
17,476.29
1,259.56
1,520.46
2,496.51

444.73

2,737.28
25,909.08
1,967.10

54,065.88

NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

YTD

$ 100,489.05

YTD
Receipts

3784
214,941.42
14,585.35
11,350.85
47,461.85
8,074.20
0.00
3,052.96
20,805.95
576,27
9,483.74
538.77
19,504.45
142,509.61
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

492,923.06

YTD
Expenses

2,038.96
183,432.13
13,253.92
15,442.62
24,535.41
0.00
3,190.33
196.05
465.04
22,604.36
231,891.64
11,970.36
0.00
1,102.84
0.00

0.00

510,123.66

83,288.45



uibiep 1oN aleg-ol1-1EaA 05 L68S
sasuadx3 ajeq-01-1e3A 02°289'20Z
SANUIATY 9BG-0L-1B3A 0/ €ZG'E0T

MOBNIVY

¥0'0.0'6$
6L'¥€2°02

£8'r0R'6C

81902
86'6EL

0g6le’L
£L726T'1
BZOLL'L
€0¢9
0SBPE'v1L

000
£8°¥08'6Z

000
sasuaaxg sanuAIY
LT ¥R0'66 seq aeg
] Liuop o) uow
FONVIvY

JIVA-OL-HYIA NIDYVYIN LN MOGNIVY
HLNOW JHL HOd NIDYYW LN MOSNIVH
£3SN3IdX3 MOENIVH V101

SANNIAZH MOSNIVY TVLOL
SUDISSIUPY PLg
juawdinb3 iay}0 BEL
aiempie pajedy- Y991 v/
BIEMOS POIEISY-YISL 25O
pood paseysind Leg
layio 819
ol 085
Buisiuenpy 0vS
JeusajujBUoUd EE55
W9 W wawdinby ¢et
W 2 o Buping gev
suonensibay gt
FouRINSU| YlB2H £LZ
SH3dl 1£2
¥Old 022
BWINBAD €61
13yean alen Keq 161

aNUBASY SNOSUB[{IISHN 6651
S9OIUBS BIBIPIYD OFBL
MOSENIVY

uoneuoq Dz
souejeg aied ABQ £40Z '} Widy
NOILdIH3330 3dod
€102 '0¢ 1dy - €102 '} judy

€102-€L0oC
SWVXO0Ud IUVI AVA



LOV0'GLLS Ayunbg pund ¢L02 ‘0t (Mdy

wBiey 19N 9jeQ-OLJEIA LZL08'VES J1vA-0O1-4VIA - NISYVIN 13N WVHOO0NHd FHVD AVA TVLOL
sesuadx3 a)eq-01-JEDA /1'66628CS 16'556'91S - NIDYVIN L3N WVHO0¥d 3H¥VYI AVA Tvi0L

SaNuUaAsy aeg-cl-Iea) 8L°908°L1ES Z0'29Z'6E SASNIAIXI IVICL
:sweaboud vy

66212'0F S3NN3IATY T¥.1OL

uibiep 10N aeg-oL-1e8A (££665°E) FIVJ-CE-HVIA NIDHVYW L3N Y31 4vI3H04349 TOCHOS 37aaIn
8r Gl HLNOW IHL HO4 NIDHYW L3N H314v/3404349 TOOHDS 3NadiN

sasuadx3 ajeg-oj-1e3, p)'20L'e T LED’L S3SNIJX3 100HDS ITAAIN TVLOL
SANUAAIY 3BJ-CL-1E3A |L'B0LY 0£'9%0'L SINNIAZY TOOHDS F1TAIN TVIOL
SUOISSILIPY #18
weiboly 18)y/a1048g (004G SIDPIN wawdinb3 Jayio 682
oo'eL poa4 paseyand 1£9
BUYIO 219
|areil 085
Buisiyeapy OFS
eriL Su3dl 1E2
co'Es VI 022
aWIYaAD £01
8.'cegg 1o 218D A LEL
000 BNUBASY IS H66L
0490} S32IAISS IBIPIUD OPSL
sasusdxz S5aNuBASY weibouid sayyyaicjag |ooYyIg PPIW

ujbiey 19N 33eQ-0L-JERA YO'GLGLC JUIVT-OLHYIA NISHYW L3N YSOWYNY-1S3ND SAM
§Y°0/8°2 HLNOW THL HO4 NISHVYW 13N YSOWWYNY - 1S3ND SAiA
sasuadx3 9jeQ-0]-1€3 A £6'850°ZL 10°96%"L SISNIAAXT YSOWYNY-LSIND AN TYLoL
SONUDAIY jeQ-0l-Jedr /5 CL5'60] S99t 'L SINNIATH YSOWYNY - 1SIND SAIM TVLOL
00°ZEL SUDISSILPY ©18
183ND SAIN wawdinb3 18410 BEL
SIEMPIEH paleloy-ylal vE/l
aIBMYOS PIlE|SY-UIaL ZG9

89°188 poo4 paseyoing LEg
. ¥Z'ill 20 219
[oaEl] 08S
Buisivanpy ovg
19°06 uoieyodsuel| uapms 11§
09'90¥ aJueInsy| yjeaH £/
L5 20¥ SH3dI L€T
5 4T Yold 0€Z
ogo awang ¢6l
Z8°0LL's laxiopp aren keq 161
616 FLETE TG TR 1
Q0'v8z anuaAay SNOAUEB||SISIW 6661
Sa0IAISg IO SS|ES 18UIC BYEL
LTELDGL SINBG ALIPIUD OFF
183Nd saIM

£10Z ‘0 Iudy - €L0Z ') ldy

£l0g-cloe
SHYHO0Ud JHVD AVd



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 20, 2013

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“The Board of Education approve the personnel items as listed.”



NOILVNODISHA

AV INORNEND-VALXH/ONIHOVOD

€102 ‘1€ AIng (uewafepy) uonisod uadQ 01 JoJsuer], AIe12109G [00Y2S IIPPIA Iy euvoq
A4V LS AAIEISSVID
(Afuo uau()
Ap@reipauu] uonisod uadg IaYoes ], U0Neonpy SISALK] U] Aase))
(Surau( 2» Woo1sse[))
Aoretpaunu] uonisod uadQ Iayoes [, Honeonpy SISALI(] uuln Yory
AAVLS QHIALLIAD
CEAZINE ] NOSVHAI LOHrdNS/ "Oa1d

£1-07-¢ — SLNHWLSArayv » SINJIINIOddV TANNOSHAd



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 20, 2013

EXHIBIT E

ISSUE: Middle School Update

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
An update on the new middle school will be given.

RECOMMENDATION:
If action is needed, it can be one at this time.



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 9.03
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, TA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 5/20/2013

LOCATION: High School SUBJECT: May Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

1.000 OPN

CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS REPORT

1.032 NEW 5/13/2013 5/16/2013 SCCI-CED KL

I will not be attending the Board Meeting On the 20th, as I will be on vacation with my daughter, please feel free to contact me with
any questions.

1.033 NEW 5/13/2013 5/16/2013 SCCI-CED KL

Talking with Bryce Ricklefs today 5/13/13, he stated that they would be getting to the school later this week, to start on the Punch
List items pertaining to their Work Package. We also discussed the areas to the north that have considerable erosion taking place,
addressing some of these areas of erosion will be at additional cost, as there needs to be erosion matting in place. This erosion maiting
was part of the Landscaping Work Package that was not awarded. We also discussed the issue of water standing on the south end of
the property. Reviewing the site plan, the area in question is graded as the plan shows. The south end of the School Districts property
is shown to be flat and match the original grade at the edge of the creek. The property to the south is at a lower elevation. So the way
the Construction Documents show this area, during a heavy rain fall there may be some ponding and standing water until the water is
absorbed or evaporates.

The Exterior Concrete contractor has replaced the concrete called out in the Punch List, and has been working on the caulking of
control joints.

I am still waiting for confirmation from the Building Concrete, Electrical, and Mechanical contractors, that they have completed their
Punch List Ttems.

2.000 OPN
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

2.156 NEW 5/13/2013 5/16/2013 ACSD BD

The School District was contacted by the Department of Natural Resources, regarding a complaint of erosion entering the creek. 1
contacted the DNR agent, discussed the areas of concern, and met Ricklefs Excavation on site to abate the issues. The majority of
Ricklefs time spent on site will be billabte for the installation of silt fence on areas that have been seeded, and for silt fence to control
the erosion within the site. The silt fence at the outlet structure of the sediment basin, will be at their cost, this time. The main concern
of the DNR agent is the un-stabilized ground creating a potential for run off. We need to get the erosion matting and seeding in place.
Please let me know what the School District is planning for the completion of the seeding as the DNR agent has requested me to
provide them with the schedule for completion of seeding.

3.000 OPN
CHANGE ORDER STATUS
3.030 NEW 5/13/2013 5/16/2013 SCCI-CED KL

There have been no changes to the log of all Change Documents By Change Management Number, since the last Status Report.

4.000 OPN
SCHEDULE UPDATE

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 5/13/2013
Kevin Lauver

Expedition @



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 9.03
Phone: 319-365-6948

Cedar Rapids, JA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 5/20/2013

LOCATION: High School SUBJECT: May Status Report

ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT

4.030 NEW 5/13/2013 5/16/2013

WP 03A Building Concrete - KE Flatwork will be complete and would like to schedule a meeting on either 3/2% or 5/30 to walk
through the completed work with the Board President.

WP 23A & 23D HVAC - Geisler Brothers working on getting their balancing completed, will contact me to review when it is
complete.

WP 26A & 26D Acme Electric has a replacement floor box cover for B101 and plans to have it installed this week.

WP 31A Sitework - Ricklefs Excavating plans to be on site by the end of the week of.

WP 32B Exterior Concrete - Eggleston Concrete plans to have the caulking and sealing done by the end of the week, weather
permitting.

WP 03D Building Concrete - Tricon Construction has approval on the Cem-Coat Stone Gray Colored Cementitious Floor Coating
and will plan to install after school is out for the summer.

5.000 OPN
BUDGET UPDATE

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 5/13/2013
Kevin Lauver

Expedition ® Page 2 of 3



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Meeting Agenda/Minutes

3500 J Street SW No. 9.03
Phone: 319-365-6948
Cedar Rapids, 1A 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362
PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa Community School District MEETING DATE: 5/20/2013
LOCATION: High School SUBJECT: May Status Report
ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT
5.030 NEW 5/13/2013 5/16/2013 SCCI-CED KL

Area A, B & C: Review the attached Budget, AIA Document G703 Continuation Sheet, application No.: 00027.
Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00027 in General Conditions is $18,334.68.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00027 in Contingency is $36,228.52.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00027 in Reimbursables is $22,562.01.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00027 in Owner Expenses $78,147.63,

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00027 in Landscaping Budget $55,000.00

There is no pay application this month for Area D, listed below is the information from last months application.
Area D - FEMA Safe Room: Review the attached Budget, AIA Docurnent (G703 Continuation Sheet, application No.: 00011.
Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00011 in General Conditions Non FEMA is $53,938.99.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00011 in General Conditions FEMA is $29,028.41.

Balance shown on Pay Application No.: 00011 in Reimbursables is $0.48.

Total Balance left in budget for General Conditions + Contingency + Reimbursables = $180,093.09.

Contracts feft to closeout Areas A, B, &C:

WP 03A - KE Flatwork $13,285.50

WP 23A - Geisler Brothers $102,271.42

WP 26A - Acme Electric $59,213.30

WP 31A - Ricklefs Excavating $82,582.95

WP 32B - Eggleston Concrete $34,536.05

Contracts left to closeout Area D:

WP 03D & 05D - Tricon Construction $ 11,945.060

WP 23D - Geisler Brothers $5,245.00
WP 26D - Acme Electric $11,698.90

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 5/13/2013
Kevin Lauver

Expedition ® Page 3 of 3



" FI]E}S SFUSD|| PUT JUALEZOP SU} JO LGISIGA [UBIn a9} AllaA d]

SISy J0 BRYSU| WBILRWY 34 | J0EUCD PaRilLEd |ou S| uogeuun;y] SO IAIDIG INCUIA JUAUNDOP S[4 J0 UCRINPAIdaY "U| 'FWAISAS BI3ABLILL OF £0D2E S5USD( 1BPUN SISOy JO SINISU| UEILRUR $A] 10 LOIESIMIE AL} LM AJE3JU0NI6§a PRONPOITe: Uss SEI| JUSLLNTOPR Rl),

‘uonnaasoud |e6a) 0} JojejoiA au) a8igNs | pue smeq yBuAdon “g n saye|oja BuiAdooojoyd pasuaniun (ONINMYAM »

T6T5-90007 "0'Q ‘NOLONIHSYMA “M'N "ANNTAY

Z661-€04D SROA MEN SEL1 SLOELIHINY 0 ALNLILSNI NYOIEWNY THL - 6610 « ®VIV « NOLLIQH 2661 « LNHWAVA Y04 SLVIELLAID ANV NOILYITIAAY 0.9 INTWND0T VIV
00°0% SCEBS'LGSE (%EE96  [SAVET'OEY'FIS  |00°0% 66551’ 99'890'C6F'FLS  |00'S08'2LHO'SLS
0008 00004°L$ 00216 00918213 a0'0% 00°0% 00'8L9'ZLS 00°8LE'6LS (1eBpna) q ealy v0g
00°0% 00°000°55% 0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°554$ {12Bpng) Buideospue oTAN
00°0% 50'9ER'ZES ¥E£Z'56 G6°v8L'959% 00'0% 00°0% S6'18L'959% 00°120'689% (21210007 UOYsaIBET) B1@LIU0D JOUEXT aze
00'04 S6°285°28% 000°56 €1'920'695°LS  |o00% 00°0¢ £1'920'695'L$ 80'659'159°L$ {stapiond) ylomang vIE
00'0% 0E'€LZ'65% 000°S6 0£°260°621°k s |00"0% 00°0% 0£'Z50's2L'L$ 00992 811 (oujos|g away) [eoljoslg v5zZ
00°0% Zriiz'zols |ooogs 69°0SL'EP6'LS (00708 0008 69°95L'EY6' LS VE'8ZH'SP0'2S (s18y104g #8(S18D} DYWAH vET
00°0$ 00'0% 000004 |0Z£29'8L9% 00°0% 00°0% 0Z°/Z9'019¢ 0Z /29'819% {uszpod-Buiquind snbngng) Buiquing vZT
00'0% 00°0% 00000} |00°:80'L0LS 00°0% 0004 00°180'LOLS 00°180°L0LS {(sepunds Jpewoiny s1eig-111) sspuuds viZ
00'0% 00'0% 60000k |0000F'9cs 00°0% 00'0% 0000+ 968 00°00"9E% (uawdinbz yoaaq i) seLdealg gzl
00'0% 00'0% 00000k |OO'ELE'SBLS 00°0% 00'0% 00ELE'SBLS 00°ELEGBLS (SdiA BQp UIWPY J0l1E|(]) H10MBSED vzl
00°0% 00'0% 0007001 |00'00G°06% 00°0¢ 00°0% 00°005'0E% 00°005'0£% {juswdinb3 aug v1) wewdinby wis gLl
00'0% 00°0% 000700} ]00'5ZY'89Z$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'szY'892% 00'52P'39Z9 {(uawdinb3 oifsjelns) uswdinba uayony s
00'0% 00'0% 000004 {00'00L'89% 00'c 00°0% 00°00}'89% 00°001L'29% {Buysao) 1004 1sampity) Buuooly Poo 360
00'0% 00°0% 000°00L  |06'SBL'ERS 00°0% 00°0% 06°981'cR3 06'58L°€8$ (wngqusepa AQ so1Enoay) sBupa) |eogsnacy D80
00'0% 00°0% 000'00L |0O'SPB'OLLE 00°0% 00°0% 00°s¥a'0LLg 00'SPR'0LES (Bugtood (eiswwen) sbunasoy Jooj4 ga60
00'0% 00°0$ 000001 |0G'BLG'00LS 00°0% 00°0% 00'8/5'001% 00'845'00L% (Bupuied lsyead) Buguied Y50
00'0% 00°0% 000'004 | 00'000'zYES 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'2¥Z$ 00°000°2¥2$ 6 snbngn@) Buize|) B s81qUWSSSY tWNUILNGY v80
00'0% 00°0% 00000} |S20Z9' 2608 00'0% 00'0% 54'029'L61$ S2'0Z9° 26V (s1ayoug sai8199) Buyooy Wad3 8.0
00'0% 00°0% 000004 |00°ZZTO'FSLS 00°0% 00'0% 00°220'pS1$ DOZZOPSLS {Buyooy esa1) Buyooy (e V.0
00'0% 00°0% ooo ool |ooslz'ig0'L s loo0% 00°0% 00'6/2'190° L% 0064219013 {Bujles) Auadier ¥90
00'0% 00°0% 00000 |BEB'Z05'996% 00'0% 00'0% 89'Z06'096¢ 882060963 EA JEPED) 8191U0Q SEIAIH B [98)S [RINJINAS v50
00’08 000g 00000V |Z9°20£'5Z9'LS  {00TO4 00°0% 29°498'529'1$ £9°/0E'529°1 % (1opaag) Aosep Y0
00'0% 05°582'ELS $00'86  |0S5v.E'259% 00'0% 00°0% 05'¥.L€'259% 00°099°599% {omerd 3y) ajesuod Buiping Ve
00'0% 00°0% cooooy  |oopiE'0Z$ 00'04$ 00'0% 00'vZ£'02% 00 P.E'023 uoiowag Bupung vZ0
00 0% £9°/¥L'84¢ 92609  |LE'TSE'IELS 00°0% 00'0% 2£'258' 1218 00°600°00Z sasuadxg Jsump D10
00'0% 00°0%$ 00000} |69 LEE'SHIS 00'0% 00°0% 69°1EC'SHOS 69'LEC'SHIS uoysinboy g 410
00'0% 10°295°22% SLZP6  |66°LEV' 2968 00°0% 66'50'2% 00°ZE0'S9E$ 00'000'06E$ sa|gesInguisy 310
00'0% 25°827'95¢$ LOE'9 v L8L'ES 00°0% 00°0% £FLBL'ES S6'600'09% Aouabunuo) akwo
00'0% 89'veC'eL$ loa'ze  |v6BBY'BEZS 00'0% 00°052% ¥6'6E2'1628 Zo'vze'uses SUO[IPLOY) |B1aUSS) 210
00'0% 62°1ZF'6Z¢ LL0°96 L£'B1G'02LS 00°0% 00'0% L BIG'0ZI$ 00°000'05.2% (dnous y1q) @ad wanyoiy g0
00'0$ 00°0% oocool  |00°899'v9ES 00°0% 00'0% 00'89%'+97$ 00°899'+92% (uobBeydeg) 894 WD VIO
©-) (I+3+@ @d0q @+a
ALVA :m:ﬂm ©-0) mmﬂﬂ M Mﬂﬂ %H mmm.% QOTMHd SHL |  NOLLYDIIddY HTYA ‘ON
Emwm%% mmo oL % AIETINOD | ATLNTSTH SNOIATAd WO | (g naaHDs MAOM 40 NOLLAOSA WALl
HONYTVH Tv1OL STVIMILVI QHLATINGD AOM
I H o d q a o) q v
900118 TON LDHAMOHUd S.LOALITHDEVY ‘Aldde Aew surar aun] 10) 9Feure}ar 9[qeLIEA 219Ym SIORIUOD) UO [ URINO)) 35))
€10Z/1/S ‘OL aorddd “I[[OP JS2IM5U B1j) O} PAIE]S SIe SJUNOUIE ‘MO[3] Suolje[nge) uf
ALY NOLLY I 1dd Y "pagaene §1 ‘UoIjentfIiiaTy pauds 5101081100y SINUTRIN0D
L7000 “ON NOLLVOI'TddV INHWA VI YOd ALYOIILLAD ANV NOLLYOTIddY ‘Z0LD Usmnoo( y1v
SHOVA 140 | 2OVd €0LD LNHNM1D0A VIV 133HS NOILVNNLLNOD



EXHIBIT F

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 20, 2013

ISSUE: District Vision/Future Facilities Discussion

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Discussion can continue on future facility planning.

We have two quotes for Geotechnical Engineering — soil boring, as it is more commonly known.
Both meet the specifications according to the Architect. Both companies have offices in Cedar
Rapids.

Braun Intertec $6,345

Terracon $7,450

Terracon did the soil borings at AMS.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“accept the low quote of $6,345 from Braun Intertec.”



EXHIBIT G

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 20, 2013

ISSUE: Approve Quit Claim Deed — St. Hill - E. 2™ Street

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

The City of Anamosa has approved deeding the portion of East Second Street next to the
Strawberry Hill Parking lot to the District as we requested. Another segment of property to the
west along East Second Street is apparently attached to the section we want. What we will
approve is to accept the Quit Claim from the City for the section of property we want and
approve a Quit Claim from us to the City for the section of property we do not want.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“approve the Quit Claim deeds as presented”



EXHIBIT H

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 20, 2013

ISSUE: Approve Bond Sale Resolution

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
The Board needs to pass the enclosed Resolution authorizing the sale of bonds on June 3, 2013,

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“approve the Resolution for the sale of $9,850,000 in General Obligation School Bonds.”



May 20, 2013

The Board of Directors of the Anamosa Community School District (the “District™), in
the Counties of Jones and Linn, State of lowa, met in regular session, in the Library at the
Anamosa High School, 209 Sadie Street, Anamosa, Iowa, 52205 at 7:00 o'clock P.M., on the
above date. The meeting was called to order and there were present the following named Board
Members:

Name Present Absent
Lowell Tiedt, President [] ]
Rich Crump, Vice President L] []
Kandi Behnke ] []
Kristine Kilburg ] ]
Shaun Lambertsen ] []
Connie McKean ] ]
Anna Mary Riniker ] []

The matter of the issuance of General Obligation School Bonds, Series 2013 was discussed.
Whereupon, there was introduced and caused to be read a resolution entitled " RESOLUTION
DIRECTING THE ADVERTISEMENT FOR SALE OF $9,850,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION
SCHOOL BONDS, SERIES 2013, APPROVING ELECTRONIC BIDDING PROCEDURES
AND APPROVING AN OFFICIAL STATEMENT ". The resolution was moved and seconded
as follows, and after due consideration of said resolution by the District, the Vice President put
the question on the motion and, the roll being called, the following named Board Members
voted:

Name Moved Seconded Ave Nay
Lowell Tiedt, President ] ] ] []
Rich Crump, Vice President [ [] L] ]
Kandi Behnke ] L] ] L]
Kristine Kilburg [] [] L] L]
Shaun Lambertsen [] [] ] L]
Connie McKean ] [] [] L]
Anna Mary Riniker | [] ] ]

Whereupon, the President declared said resolution, a copy of which is attached hereto,
duly adopted and signed his approval thereto.

[ 2k % E

#2327498



Upon motion and vote, the meeting adjourned.

Vice President of the Board of Directors
Attest:

Secretary



RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE ADVERTISEMENT FOR SALE OF $9,850,000
GENERAL OBLIGATION SCHOOL BONDS, SERIES 2013, APPROVING
ELECTRONIC BIDDING PROCEDURES AND APPROVING AN OFFICIAL
STATEMENT

WHEREAS, at a special election of the qualified electors of the Anamosa Community
School District in the Counties of Jones and Linn, State of lowa, held on April 2, 2013, the
voters authorized the issuance of $16,950,000 of General Obligation School Bonds for the
District for the purposes of (i) building, constructing, furnishing and equipping additions to the
existing high school building, including a Performing Arts Center, instructional space and
athletic facilities, and related remodeling; (ii) remodeling, repairing, reconstructing, improving,
furnishing and equipping the existing high school building and site; (iii) constructing, improving,
furnishing and equipping athletic facilities at the existing middle school site; and (iv)
remodeling, repairing, reconstructing, improving, furnishing and equipping the existing
elementary school building and improving the site (collectively the “Projects™) ; and

WHEREAS, this Board finds it advisable and necessary that bonds authorized at the
election be offered for sale for the purpose authorized at the election; and

WHEREAS, the Board deems it in the best interests of the School District and the
residents thereof to receive bids to purchase such General Obligation School Bonds by means of
both sealed and electronic internet communication; and

WHEREAS, the Board has received information from its Financial Advisor,
recommending the procedure for electronic bidding so as to provide for the integrity of the
competitive bidding process and to facilitate the delivery of bids by interested parties:

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT IN THE COUNTIES OF JONES AND
LINN, STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. That the PARITY® Competitive Bidding System described in the Notice of
Sale is found and determined to provide reasonable security and to maintain the integrity of the
competitive bidding process, and to facilitate the delivery of bids by interested parties in
connection with the offering at public sale of $9,850,000 General Obligation School Bonds,
Series 2013.

Section 2, That all electronic bidding shall be submitted in substantial conformity with
Iowa Code Section 75.14 and Chapter 554D.

Section 3. That General Obligation School Bonds, Series 2013, in the aggregate amount
of $9,850,000, to be issued as referred to in the preamble of this Resolution, to be dated the date
of delivery, will be offered for sale pursuant to published advertisement.



Section 4. That the Secretary of the Board of this School District publish notice of the
sale of bonds at least once, the last one of which is not less than four days nor more than twenty
days before the date of the sale. Publication will be in Anamosa Journal-Eureka, a legal
newspaper published wholly in the English language, published within the County in which the
bonds are to be offered for sale or an adjacent County. Notice is given pursuant to lowa Code
chapter 75 that bids will be received and acted upon by this Board at a meeting to be held at 7:00
o'clock P.M. on June 3, 2013; the notice must be in substantially the following form:



NEWSPAPER COPY
T0 BE PUBLISHED AFTER MAY 14, 2013 AND BEFORE MAY 30, 2013

(Ong publication required)
NOTICE OF BOND SALE

Time and Place of Sale: Sealed bids or electronic bids for the sale of General Obligation
School Bonds, Series 2013, of the Anamosa Community School District, in the Counties of
Jones and Linn, State of Towa (the "Issuer"), will be received at the office of the Superintendent
until 12:00 o'clock P.M. on June 3, 2013. The bids will be publicly opened at that time and
evaluated by the Superintendent, Board Secretary and Financial Advisor and referred for action
at the meeting of the Board of Directors.

Sale and Award: The sale and award of the bonds will be held at the Board meeting
scheduled at 7:00 o'clock P.M. on the same date.

The Bonds. The bonds to be offered are the following:

GENERAL OBLIGATION SCHOOL BONDS, SERIES 2013, in the principal
amount of $9,850,000* to be dated the date of delivery (the "Bonds").

*The Issuer may increase or decrease each maturity to remain within levy limitations, but
the total amount to be issued will not exceed $10,000,000.

Manner of Bidding: Open bids will not be received. No bid will be received after the time
specified above for receiving bids. Bids will be received by any of the following methods:

o Sealed Bidding: Sealed bids or electronic proposals may be submitted and will be
received at the office of the Superintendent, Anamosa Community School District,
Anamosa, [owa.

e Electronic Bidding: Electronic bids via PARITY® will be received at the office of the

Superintendent, Anamosa Community School District, Anamosa, lowa. The bids must be
submitted through PARITY.®

e FElectronic Facsimile Bidding: Electronic facsimile bids will be received at the office of
the Superintendent, Anamosa Community School District, Anamosa, lowa, 52205; Fax;
319-462-4322. Electronic facsimile bids will be sealed and treated as sealed bids.

Official Statement: The Issuer has issued an Official Statement of information pertaining
to the Bonds to be offered, including a statement of the Terms of Offering and an Official Bid
Form, which is incorporated by reference as a part of this notice. The Official Statement may be
obtained by request addressed to the Secretary of the Board of Directors, Anamosa Community
School District, 200 S. Garnavillo Street, Anamosa, Iowa 52205; Telephone: 319-462-4321; or




Travis Squires, Piper Jaffray & Co., 3900 Ingersoll, Suite 110, Des Moines, Iowa 50312;
Telephone: 515-247-2354.

Terms of Offering: All bids must be in conformity with and the sale must be in accord
with the Terms of Offering as set forth in the Official Statement.

Legal Opinion: Bonds will be sold subject to the opinion of Davis, Brown, Koehn, Shors
& Roberts, P.C., Attorneys of Des Moines, Towa, as to the legality and their opinion will be
furnished together with the printed bonds without cost to the purchaser and all bids will be so
conditioned. Except to the extent necessary to issue their opinion as to the legality of the Bonds,
the attorneys will not examine or review or express any opinion with respect to the accuracy or
completeness of documents, materials or statements made or furnished in connection with the
sale, issuance or marketing of the Bonds.

Rights Reserved: The right is reserved to reject any or all bids, and to waive any
irregularities as deemed to be in the best interests of the public.

By order of the Board of Directors of the Anamosa Community School District in the
Counties of Jones and Linn, State of Towa.

Secretary of the Board of the
Anamosa Community School District

(End of Notice)



Section 5. That the preliminary Official Statement in the form presented to this meeting
be and the same hereby is approved as to form and deemed final for purposes of Rule 15¢2-12 of
the Securities and Exchange Commission, subject to such revisions, corrections or modifications
as the Superintendent and Board Secretary, upon the advice of the District's Financial Advisor,
shall determine to be appropriate, and is authorized to be distributed in connection with the
offering of the Bonds for sale.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 20th day of May, 2013.

Vice President of the Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Secretary of the Board of Directors



EXHIBIT I

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 20, 2013

ISSUE: Approve Preliminary Official Statement for Bond Sales

CONTACT: Brian Ney, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:

The Preliminary Official Statement is information about the District, the detail of the Bonds we
have for sale, and the instructions to bidders. This is what will be distributed to bidders in
advance of the Bond Sale date on June 3. There is copy of this statement enclosed separately
with this packet.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“approve the Preliminary Official Statement for the sale of $9,850,000 of General Obligation
School Bonds.”



EXHIBIT J

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 20, 2013

ISSUE: Approve Septagon Contract

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Enclosed separately in your packet is the Contract with Septagon Construction for Construction
Management services for our upcoming projects. The fee is 2.5% of the project budget.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“approve the contract with Septagon Construction for Construction Management services.”

10



S Adwser

Init.

: -AGﬁEEMENT made as of the Seventh day of May in the year Two Thousand Thirteen
g (1'."; words, indicate day,_monrh and year.)

lowa' Clty, 1A 5224'

- The Owner and:Construction Manager agree as follows.

i Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Construction Manager as

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:

The author of this document has
added information needed for its
completion. The author may also
have revised the text of the original
AlA standard form. An Additions and
Deletions Report that notes added
information as well as revisions 1o
the standard form text is available

- from the author and should be

reviewed, A vertical line in the left
margin of this document indicates
where the author has added
necessary information and where
the author has added to or deleted
from the original AlA text.

This document has important legal
consequences, Consultation with an
attorney is encouraged with respect
toits completion or modification.

This document is intended to be
used in conjunction with AIA
Documents A132™-2009, Standard
Form of Agreement Between Owner
and Contractor, Construction
Manager as Adviser Edition;
A232™_2009, General Conditions
of the Contract for Construction,
Consfruction Manager as Adviger
Edition; and B132™-2009, Standard
Form of Agreement Betwean Owner
and Architect, Construction Manager
as Adviser Edition.

AlA Document A232™_-2009 is
adopted in this document by
reference. Do not use with other
general conditions unless this
document is modified.

AtA Document C132™ - 2008 g’ormerly B8G1™CMa — 19982). Copyright ©@ 1973, 198¢, 1992 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. Ali rights
reserved WARNING: This AIAY Document is protected hy U.5. Copyright Law and international Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of
tiis AlA" Document, or any portion of it, may resut in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible
undsr the faw. This dogument was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Orger No.4513946799_1 which expires on 12/17/2013, and is

not for resale.
User Notes:

(729173571



TABLE OF ARTICLES

1 INITIAL INFORMATION

2 'CONSTRUCTION MANAGER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

3 SCOPE OF CONSTRUCTION MANAGER'S BASIC SERVICES
4 ADDITIONAL SERVICES

OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

based on the Initial Information set forth in this Section 1.1.
Jor.the following items by inserting the requested information or u statement such as "not

Scho ct projects consist of new auditorium addition, science and classroom addition,
B s at the high school, maintenance building, bus bamn, HVAC work at the high schoo! and Strawberry Hill

.. Elementary. School, practice gymnasium and miscellaneous construction. The work includes construction
management for all General, Mechanical, Electrical, and Theater Equipment Work.

.| Bids will be laken for the work on a lump sum basis as defined per the Work Packages "scope of work” including ail
|- 1abor; materials; transportation, equipment and accessories required to perform the work. Bids will be received on
~ | the'bid form included in the Project Manual for each individual Work Package.

§ 1.1.3 The Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work, as defined in Section 6.1:
{(Provide total and, if known, a line item breakdown.)

| Project Budget: $18,000,000.00

AlA Document C132™ - 2009 g_formerly BBO1 ™CMa — 1992). Copyright © 1973, 1980, 1882 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights

init. reseived, WARNING: This AA” Document is prokected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of
this ALA" Document, or any portion of it may result in severe civil and criminal peraities, and will be prosecuted to the maximum axfent possible
i wrrder the law. This document was preduced by AlA software st 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.4513946799_1 which expires on 12/17/2013, and is

not for resale. :
User Notes: {728173571)



§ 1.1.4 The Owner’s anticipated design and construction schedule:
.1 Design phase milestone dates, if any:

H Bid documents available on or about July 1, 2013
2 Commencement of construction;
| : On or about September 2013

3 _.fSubstar_lltfi_éa‘lé‘Completion date or milestone dates:

\namosa Commumty School District Superintendent of Schools
10°0ld Dubuque Roa
Anamosa Tova 52 ”0;

§ 1.1.9 The persons or entities, in addition to the Owner’s representative, who are required to review the
: Construction Manager‘s submittals to the Owner are as follows:

§ 1 1.10 Unless provided by the Construction Manager, the Owner will retain the following consultants and
contractors:
(List name, legal status, address and other information.)

.1 Land Surveyor:

AlA Document C132™ - 2009 Lforrnerly B801™CMa -~ 1992), Copyright © 1973, 1980, 1992 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights

Init. ressrved WARMING: This AIA" Document is protected by .5, Gopyright Law and nternational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or diskibution of 3
this AIAY Document. or any portion of i may result in severe civil and crininal penaifies, and will be nrosecuted to the maximum extent possible
! under the law, This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No,4513846799_1 which expires on 12/17/2013, and is

not for resale.
User Notes: (729173571)



Shive-Hattery, Inc
2834 Northgate Dr.
lowa City, 1A 52245

.2 Geotechnical Engineer:

§11. 12 The Constructi M;mager s staffing plan as requlred under Sectlon 33. 2 shall include:

A Cost Estimator:
(List name, legal status, address and other information.)

2 QOther consultants:

AlA Document C132™ - 2009 (P ormerly B801™CMa — 1992), Copyright © 1973, 1980, 1992 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights

Init. reserved. WARNING: This AIAT Document is protecied hy LS, Copyright Law and Iternational Freaties, Unathorized reproduction or distrizution of 4
this AAT Bocument. or any portion of it, may resull in severe civil and crigninal penaities, and will be prosecuted to ite maximum axtent posaihie
I under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order Ne.4513946799_1 which expires on 12/17/2013, and is

not for resaie.
User Notes: ’ (729173571)



. § 1.1.14 The Construction Manager’s consultants retained under Additional Services:

' '§:1'.1'.15 Other Initial Information on which the Agreement is based:

- § 1.2 The Owner and Construction Manager may rely on the Initial Information. Both parties, however, recognize
. that such infy atlon .may.materiatly change and, in that event, the Owner and the Construction Manager shall
_ 'appropnately adju tithe: s’chedulcs the Construction Manager’s services and the Construction Manager’s

o zcompensatlon R

wn'er éhall-'rmmburse the Construction Manager for any additional cost.

§ 2 6 1. Comprehensive Gen
1,000,000.00 ) for each

al Liability with policy limits of not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents (3
ence and in the aggregate for bodily injury and property damage.

§2.'é.'2 Automiobile Liability covering owned and rented vehicles operated by the Construction Manager with policy
*|. limits of not {&ss:than:One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1,000,000.00 ) combined single limit and aggregate for
|.: bedily in Jury_aqd_prgpqrty damage.

§ 2.6.3 The Construction Manager may use umbrella or excess liability insurance to achieve the required coverage
. for.Comprehensive General Liability and Automobile Liability, provided that such umbrella or excess insurance
results in the saime type of coverage as required for the individual policies.

§ 2.6.4 Workers! Compensatlon at statutory limits and Employers Liability with a policy limit of not less than One
. Million‘Dollars'and Zero Cents ($ 1,000,000.00 ).

§ 2.6.5 Professional Liability covering the Construction Manager’s negligent acts, errors and omissions in its
performance of services with policy limits of not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1,000,000.60 ) per
claim and in the aggregate.

AlA Document C132™ — 2009 sformerly B801™CMa - 1992). Copyright @ 1973, 1980, 1992 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights

Init. reserved. WARNING: Tiis AIA” Docusment is protected by 4.5, Copyright Law and internstionat Teesties. Ynauthorized reproducticn or distribution of 5
this AIAT Document. of any portion of it may result in gevere civil and criminal penalfies, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible
! under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.4513846799_1 which expires on 12/17/2013, and is

not for resale,
User Notes: {728173571)



§ 2.6.6 The Construction Manager shall provide to the Owner certificates of insurance evidencing compliance with
_ the requirements in this Section 2.6, The certificates will show the Owner as an additional insured on the
: Comprehensive General Liability, Automobile Liability, umbrella or excess policies.

. ARTICLE3 SCOPE OF CONSTRUCTION MANAGER'S BASIC SERVICES
- § 3.1 Definition

*: The Construction Manager’s Basic Services consist of those described in Sections 3.2 and 3.3 and include usval and
. . customary construction coordination and scheduling, constructability review, cost estimating, and allocation of

" ‘construction: actlvmes among the Multiple Prime Contractors.

ager shall provide a preliminary evaluation of the Owner’s program, schedule and
ts, éach in terms of the other.

m, the following: (1) preliminary evaluations requ1red in Section 3.2.2, (2) a Project
esuz(4)'recommendatmns for Project detivery method, and (5) Contractors’ scopes of Work,
ack construction will be used. The Construction Manager shall periodically update
lan over the course of the Project.

- Construction Managér, and Archltect the PrO_]ECt schedule 1ncluded in the Constructlon Management Plan for the
- ‘Architéct’s review an
the portion of the r
coordinate and integ) (
_3-‘;serv:ces, and the Qwner’s responSIblhtles and hlghhght items that could affect the Project’s timely completlon

a § 3.27 As the Architect progresses with the preparation of the Schematic Design, Design Development and
Construction Documents, the Construction Manager shall prepare and update, at appropriate intervals agreed to by
the Owner, Construction Manager and Architect, estimates of the Cost of the Work of increasing detail and
refinement. The Construction Manager shall include appropriate contingencies for design, bidding or negotiating,
price escalation, and tmarket conditions in the estimates of the Cost of the Work. Such estimates shall be provided

“for the Architect’s review and the Owner’s approval. The Construction Manager shall advise the Owner and

_:Archltect if it appears that the Cost of the Work may exceed the Owner’s budget and make recommendations for

corrective actien.

§ 3.2.8 As the Architect progresses with the preparation of the Schematic Design, Design Development and
Construction Documents, the Construction Manager shall consult with the Owner and Architect and make

AlA Document C132™ - 2009 Q‘ormarly B801™CMa ~ 1992). Copyright © 1973, 1980, 1992 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. Alt rights

Init. reserved WARNING: This AlA” Document is protecied by U.S, Copyright Law and International Treaties, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of
this AIA" Document, or any portion of i, may result in severs civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible
] unicder the law. This documem was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.451394879%_1 which expires on 12/17/2013, and is

not for resale,

User Notes: (72917357 1)

6



recommendations whenever the Construction Manager determines that design details adversely affect
con_structability, cost or schedules.

" § 3:2.9 The Construction Manager shall provide recommendations and information to the Owner and Architect
regardmg the assignment of responsibilities for temporary Project facilities and equipment, materials and services
for common use of the Contractors The Construction Manager shall venfy that such requirements and assignment

o .§-3.2.10 The Construction Manager shall provide recommendations and information to the Owner regarding the
v fallbcation of responsibilities for safety programs among the Contractors.

' §:3_.;2.11 To the_gxtent;c_oﬁ:s_istent with the requirements of lowa Code chapter 26, the Construction Manager shall
;'prbvide recom'mendations to the Owner on the division of the Project into individual Contracts for the construction

1red to provide that (1) the Work of the Contractors is coordinated, (2) all
¢ assigned to the appropriate Contract, (3) the likelihood of jurisdictional disputes is

, times of commencement and completion required of each Contractor, ordermg
g those that must be ordered well in advance of construction, and the ococupancy

3.2, h opr
= vand sybmit the latest estimate of the Cost of the Work and the Prcuect schedule for the Architect’s review and the
. Owiier’s approval ;

ol (Paragraph de!eted) = o
1.:§3.2.18 To the! extent consistent w:th [owa Code chapter 26, the Construction Manager shall develop bidders’

oI rinterest in the: and establish bidding schedules. The Construction Manager, with the assistance of the

Archltect shall issue biddmg documents pursuant to lowa Code sections 26.3 and 26 11. The Construction Manager

Manager shall assist the Architect with regard to questions from bidders and with the issuance of addenda.

§ 3.2.20 The Construction Manager shall assist the Owner in receiving bids pursuant to lowa Code section 26.11,
prepare bid analyses and make recommendations to the Owner for the Owner’s use in awarding of Contracts in
compliance with the requirements of lowa Code sections 26.9 and 26.10..

§3.2.21 The Construction Manager shall assist the Owner in preparing Construction Contracts and advise the Owner
on the acceptability of Subcontractors and material suppliers proposed by the Contractor or Multiple Prime
Contractors.

AlA Document C132™ = 2009 gormerly B801™CMa — 1992). Copyright @ 1973, 1880, 1892 and 2009 by The American Isstitute of Architects. All rights

Init. reserved WARHING: This AIA” Docwmnent is protected by 1L.5. Copyright Law and lnternationat Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of 7
this AIA" Docuemant, or any portion of i, may resuit In severe civil and criminal penaities, and will be prosecuted to the maximum axtent possible
{ under the faw. This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.4513846799_1 which expires on 12/17/2013, and is

not for resale.
Usar Notes: (728173571)



§ 3.2.22 The Construction Manager shall assist the Owner in obtaining building permits and special permits for
permanent improvements, except for permits required to be obtained directly by the various Multiple Prime
Contractors. The Construction Manager shall verify that the Owner has paid applicable fees and assessments. The

" Construction Manager shall assist the Owner and Architect in connection with the Owner’s responsibility for filing
do¢uments required for the approvals of governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the Project.

©-:§3.3 Construction Phase Administration of the Construction Contract
'§'3.3.1 Subject to Section 4.3, the Construction Manager’s responsibility to provide Construction Phase Services
commences with the award of the initial Contract for Construction and terminates on the date the Architect issues
. the final Certificate for Payment

: § 3.3.2 The Construction‘.Manager shall provide a staffing plan to include one or more representatives who shall be
: _m attendance atthe PrQ]ect site whenever the Work is being performed.

ger, the Owner and the Architect. The Construction Manager shall coordinate the
Contractors, if any, in accordance with the latest approved Project schedule and the

- pfogress, eeord:natlon and schedulm : ;:of the Work. The Construction Manager shall prepare and promptly
' d'stnbutemmutes to the Owner ' Architect and Contractor or Multiple Prime Contractors.

§3.3.7 Utilizing informa m the Contractor or Multiple Prime Contractors, the Construction Manager shall
schedule arid coordmate the:seqiience of construction and assignment of space in areas where the Contractor or
Multiple Prime Contractors are performing Work, in accordance with the Contract Documents and the latest

- approved Project schedule.

‘ §338 Thé:”(:dﬁs;trur;tipn Manager shall schedule all tests and inspections required by the Contract Documents or
governmental aythorities, and arrange for the delivery of test and inspection reports to the Owner and Architect.

§ 3.3.9 The Construction Manager shall endeavor to obtain satisfactory performance from each of the Multiple Prime
Contractors. The Construction Manager shall recommend courses of action to the Owner when requirements of a
Contract arenot being fulfilled.

§3.3 10 The Construction Manager shall monitor and evaluate actual costs for activities in progress and estimates for
uncompleted tasks and advise the Owner and Architect as to variances between actual and budgeted or estimated
costs. If the Contractor is required to submit a Control Estimate, the Construction Manager shall meet with the
Owner and Contractor to review the Control Estimate. The Construction Manager shall promptly notify the

AlA Docurnent C132™ — 2009 &formerly B801™CMa — 1992). Copyright © 1973, 1980, 1992 and 2609 by The American [nstitute of Architects. All rights

init. resarved WARNING: This AlA° Doeument is protectad by U5, Copyright Law and international Treatiss, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of 8
' thiz AIAY Document, or any partion of i, may result In severe civit and criminal panaities, and will be proszcuted to the maximum extont possibie
! wnder the fime, This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.4513846799_1 which expires on 12/17/2013, and is

not for resale.
User Notes: (729173571)



Contractor if there are any inconsistencies or inaccuracies in the information presented. The Construction Manager
shall also report the Contractor’s cost control information to the Qwner.

~"§3.3.11 The Construction Manager shall develop cash flow reports and forecasts for the Project.
§ 3.3.12 The Construction Manager shall maintain accounting records on authorized Work performed under unit
costs, additional Work performed on the basis of actual costs of labor and materials, and other Work requiring

accounting records.

§ 3 3.12.1 The Construction Manager shail develop and implement procedures for the review and processing of
' ,_Apphcatlons for Payment by Contractor or Multiple Prime Contractors for progress and final payments.

‘ ;_‘f_§ 3 3 12 2 Not more frequently than monthly, the Construction Manager shall review and certify the amounts due the

ns_truction Manager shall, within seven days after the Construction Manager receives
s Application for Payment: (1) review the Applications and certify the amount the

anager’s certification for payment shall constitute a representation to the Owner, based
-on the Gonstructlon :Mahager’s evaluations of the Work and on the data comprising the Contractors’ Applications
-_for Payment that st of the Construction Manager’s knowledge, information and belief, the Work has

.13 The Constructlon Manager shall review the safety programs developed by the Contractor or Multiple Prime
. Contractors In the case of M ltlple Prime Contractors, if any, the Construction Manager shall coordinate the safety

" not conform to the Contract Documents and shall notify the Architect about the rejection. The failure of the
Construction Manager to reject Work shall not constitute the acceptance of the Work. The Construction Manager
shall record any rejection of Work in its daily log and include information regarding the rejected Work in its

" progress reports to the Architect and Owner pursuant to Section 3.3.20.1. Upon written authorization from the
Owner, the Construction Manager may require and make arrangements for additional inspection or testing of the
Work in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents, whether or not such Work is fabricated,
installed or completed, and the Construction Manager shall give timely notice to the Architect of when and where
the tests and inspections are to be made so that the Architect may be present for such procedures.

§ 3.3.15 The Construction Manager shall advise and consult with the Owner and Architect during the performance of
its Construction Phase Services. The Construction Manager shall have authority to act on behalf of the Owner only

AlA Document C132™ = 2009 [?forn'lerly B301™CMa ~ 1992). Copyright © 1973, 1880, 1992 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights

Init. reserved, WARNING: This AIAY Docwnent is protected by U.5. Copyright Law and international Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of
this A" Document, or any portion of i, may resuit in severe civil and eriminal pensities, and will be prosecuted to the maximurm axtant possibie
/ uridder the faw. This document was produced by AJA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.4513946799_1 which expires on 12/17/2013, and is

not for resale.
User Notes: (729173571}



Init.

to the extent provided in this Agreement. The Construction Manager shall not have control over, charge of; or

_responsibility for the construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for safety precautions

and programs in connection with the Work of each of the Contractors, since these are solely the Contractor’s rights

. and responsibilities under the Contract Documents, The Construction Manager shall not be responsible for a

Contractor’s failure to perform the Work in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents. The
Construction Manager shall be responsible for the Construction Managet’s negllgent acts or omissions, but shall not
have control over or charge of, and shall not be responsible for, acts or omissions of the Contractor or Multiple

- Prime Contractors, Subcontractors, or their agents or employees, or any other persons or any other persons or

entities performin g portions of the Work,

B 3 3 16 The Constructlon ‘Manager shall transmit to the Architect requests for interpretations and requests for
_information of the meaning and intent of the Drawings and Specifications with its written recommendation, and
- assnst in the rgsolutlo of questlons that may arise.

o 3317 The Constructmn Manager shall review requests for changes, assist in negotiating Contractors’ proposals,
: submlt recommen atmns to the Archltect and Owner, and if they are accepted prepare Change Orders and

ptlon Manager The Project submittal schedule and any revisions shall be submitted to
The Constructlon Manager shall promptly review all Shop Drawings, Product Data

1

2

3 edu

4 Request for information, Change Order and Construction Change Directive status reports;

5. Testsand inspection reports;

6 Status réport of nonconforming and rejected Work;

7 Diily logs;

8§  Summary of all Multiple Prime Contractors’ Applications for Payment;

9 .- Cumulative total of the Cost of the Work to date including the Construction Manager’s compensation
and reimbursable expenses at the job site, if any;

10 Cash-flow and forecast reports; and

1. Any other items the Qwner may require;

§ 3.3.20.2 In addition, for Projects constructed on the basis of the Cost of the Work, the Construction Manager shall
include the following additional information in its progress reports:

AlA Document C132™ - 2009 ({onnerfy B801™CMa = 1992). Copyright ® 1973, 1980, 1992 and 200§ by The American Institute of Architects. All rights

reserved WARRING: This AIAY Document is protected by U8, Copyright Law sad infernstional Treaties, Unthorized reproduction or distribnstion of 10
this AIA® Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe givit ard criminal penaities, and will b prosecutad to the maximum extent pogsible

undsr the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No,4513946799_1 which expires on 12/17/2013, and fs

not for resale.
User Notes: {729173571)



Init,

Contractor’s work force report;

Equipment utilization report;

Cost summary, comparing actual costs to updated cost estimates; and
Any other items as the Owner may require:

Bt =

§3.3.21 Utilizing the docurnents provided by the Contractor, the Construction Manager shall maintain at the site one
copy of all Contracts, Drawings, Specifications, addenda, Change Orders and other Modifications, in good order and
‘marked currently to record all changes and selections made during construction, and in addition, approved Shop

. Drawings, Product Data Samples and similar required submittals. The Construction Manager shall maintain records,

in;duplicate, of prmc1pal building layout lines, elevations of the bottom of footings, floor levels and key site
eievatlons certlﬁed by a quallﬁed surveyor or professmnal engineer. The Constructlon Manager shall make all such

" the Contractor or Multiple ane Contractors; (2) consent of surety or suretles if any, to reduction in or partial

release of retainage ng of final payment; (3) affidavits, receipts, releases and waivers of liens or bonds
indemnifying the Owner: agamst'hens and (4) any other documentation required of the Contractor under the

" Contract Documients, incliding warranties and similar submittals.

'§3.3.27 The C:onéﬁ':uctibn Manager shall deliver all keys, manuals, record drawings and maintenance stocks to the

Owner. The Construction Manager shall forward to the Architect a final Project Application for Payment and Project
Certificate for Payment or final Application for Payment and final Certificate for Payment upon the Contractor’s
compliance with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

§ 3.3.28 Duties, responsibilities and Hmitations of authority of the Construction Manager as set forth in the Contract
Documents shall not be restricted, inodified or extended without written consent of the Owner, Construction
Manager; Architect, Contractor and Multiple Prime Contractors. Consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

§ 3.3.29 Upon request of the Owner, and prior to the expiration of one year from the date of Substantial Completion,
the Construction Manager shall, without additional compensation, conduct a meeting with the Owner to review the
facility operations and performance.

AlA Document G132™ — 2009 Lfnrmerly B801™CMa — 1992). Copyright @ 1973, 1980, 1992 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights

reserved. WARNING: This A1AY Document is protected by B.5. Copyright Law and international Treaties, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of 11
tits AIAT Document. or any portion of it, may resuit in severes civil and criminal penaities, and will be prosecuted to the maxinm extent possitie

under the faw. This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Crder No.451394679%_1 which expires on 12/17/2013, and is

not for resale.

User Notes: {(729173571)



Init.

ARTICLE 4 ADDITIONAL SERVICES

. §4:1 Additional Services listed below are not included in Basic Services but may be required for the Project. The

Construction Manager shall provide the listed Additional Services only if specifically designated in the table below
as the Construction Manager’s responsibility, and the Owner shall compensate the Construction Manager as
provided in Section 11.2,

(Designate the Additional Services the Construcition Manager shall provide in the second cofumn of the table below.
In the third column indicate whether the service description is located in Section 4.2 or in an attached exhibit. If in
an exhibit, identify the exhibit.)

1 Services N Responsibility Location of Service Description
i {Construction Manager, (Section 4.2 below or in an
..... Owner or exhibit attached to this document
Not Provided) and identified below)

by the Owner, atenal change in the Project mciudmg, but not limited to, size, quality,
complexity; £ : “schedule or budget for Cost of the Work, or procurement or delivery
method; or bi ges in addition to those listed in Section 1.1.6;

.2 Services necessitated by the enactment or revision of codes, laws or regulations or official
inter'prctat'ims aﬁer the date of this Agreement'

3

4. Preparation for; and attendance at, a public presentation, meeting or hearing;

5° . Preparation for, and attendance at a dispute resolution proceeding or legal proceeding, except where
-+ “the Construction Manager is party thereto;

£ 'Providing consultation concerning replacement of Work resulting ftom fire or other cause during

construction and furmishing services required in connection with the replacement of such Work;
.7 Assistance to the Initial Decision Maker, if other than the Architect; or
.8 Service as the Initial Decision Maker.

- §4.3.2 To avoid delay in the Construction Phase, the Construction Manager shall provide the following Additional

Services; notify the Owner with reasonable promptness, and explain the facts and circumstances giving rise to the
need. If the Owner subsequently determines that all or parts of those services are not required, the Owner shall give
prompt written notice to the Construction Manager, and the Owner shall have no further obligation to compensate
the Construction Manager for those services:
4 Services in evaluating an extensive number of Claims submitted by a Contractor or others in
connection with the Work when the Architect is serving as the Initial Decision Maker.

AlA Document C132™ - 2008 {5 ormerly B801 ™CMa - 1892), Gopyright @ 1973, 1880, 1992 and 200 by The American institute of Architects. All rights
reserved. WARNING: This A" Dosument is prolected by U5, Copyright Law snd international Treaties. Unawthorized reproduction or distribution of
this AMLAT Dogument. or any porlion of it. imay result in severe civil and criminal penaities, and will be prosecuted to the maximurm extent possible
under the faw. This documnent was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.4513946799_1 which expires on 12/17/2013, and is

not for resale.
User Notesa! (729173571)

12



.2 Tothe extent the Construction Manager’s Basic Services are affected, providing Construction Phase
Services 60 days after (1) the date of Substantial Completion of the Work or (2) the anticipated date
of Substantial Completion, identified in Initial Information, whichever is earlier.

3 Services required in an emergency to coordinate the activities of a Contractor or Multiple Prime
Contractors in the event of risk of personal injury or serious property damage, consistent with Section
3.3.13.

'§ 4.3.3 if the services covered by this Agreement have not been completed within Twenty-two ( 22 } months of the
- date of this Agreement, through no fault of the Construction Manager, extension of the Construction Manager’s
“services beyond that ti'r'ne shall be compensated as Additional Services.

ARTICLES QWNER’S_R_ESPONSIBILITIES
~ § 8.1 Unless otherwise provided for under this Agreement, the Owner shall provide information in a timely manner
re:gardmg requirements for and limitations on the Project, including the Owner’s program, other objectives,

: schedule, constramts and criteria, speclal equlpment systems, and site reqmrements Wlthln 30 days after receipt of

If the Owner s:gmﬁcantly increases or decreases the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the
i h_e Construction Manager and Archltect The Owner and the Architect, in consultation

adjommg property and‘_strucmres, designated wetlands, adjacent dramage rights-of-way, restnct:ons easements,
encroachments, zoning; deed restrictions, boundaries and contours of the site; locations, dimensions and necessary
. data with respect 1o existing buildings, other improvements and trees; and information conceming available utility
. services and lines, both public and private, above and below grade, including inverts and depths. All the information
* on the survey stiall be referenced to a Project benchmark.

§ 5.7 Unless provided by the Construction Manager, the Owner shall furnish services of geotechnical engineers,

. which.may include but are not limited to test borings, test pits, determinations of soil bearing values, percolation
tests, evaluations ‘of hazardous materials, seismic evaluation, ground corrosion tests and resistivity tests, including
necessary operatlons for, anticipating subsoil conditions, with written reports and appropriate recommendations.

§5.8 The Owner shall coordinate the services of its own consultants with those services provided by the
Construction Manager. Upon the Construction Manager’s request, the Owner shall furnish copies of the scope of
services in the contracts between the Owner and the Owner’s consultants. The Owner shall furnish the services of
consultants other than those designated in this Agreement, or authorize the Construction Manager to furnish thenm as
an Additional Service, when the Construction Manager requests such services and demonstrates that they are

AlA Document C132™ = 2009 Lfomeﬂy B8G1™CMa —1992). Copyright © 1573, 1980, 1992 and 2008 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights

Init. rﬂservad WARNING: This MAY Docement is protected by .5, Gopyright Law and nfermnational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distributton of 13
this AIAT Document. or any porticn of it may result in severe civil and criminal penatties, and will be prosecuted to the maXimum extent possible
I under the tavw. This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.4513946799_1 which expires on 12/17/2013, and is

not for resale.
Usar Notes: (729173571)



reasonably required by the scope of the Project. The Owner shall require that its consultants maintain professional
liability insurance and other liability insurance as appropriate to the services provided.

§ 5.9 The Qwner shall furnish tests, inspections and reports required by law or the Contract Documents, such as
- structural, mechanical, and chemical tests, tests for air and water pollution, and tests for hazardous materials.

§:5.10 The Owner shall furnish all legal, insurance and accounting services, including auditing services, that may be
reasonably necessary at any time for the Project to meet the Owner’s needs and interests.

- §5.11 The Owner shall provide prompt written notice to the Construction Manager and Architect if the Owner
becomes awaré of any. faull or defect in Project, including errors, emissions er inconsistencies in the Architect’s
Instruments p_f;‘Service or any fault or defect in the Construction Manager’s services.

"'§5. 12 The Owner réserves the right to perform construction and operations related to the Project with the Owner’s
oWl torces and to award conuacts in connection wnth the Project which are not part of the Constructlon Manager’s

-pérformin g construction or operations related to the Project, the Owner agrees to be
i and to have the same rights as the Contractors.

“oiitract for Construction, the Owner shall coordinate the Construction Manager s duties
in-the Contract for Constructlon with the Construction Manager’s services set forth in

elements of the Project de&g et:lﬁed by the Architect and shall include the contractors’ general conditions
4 costs, ovcrhcad and profit. The Costiof the Work includes the compensation of the Construction Manager and
: .;Constructlon Manager 5 Consultants during the Construction Phase only, including compensation for reimbursable
" éxpenses at the job site, if any. The Cost of the Work does not include the compensation of the Architect, the costs
of the land, nghts-of-way, ﬁnanung, contmgenmes for changes in the Work or other costs that are the responsibility
of the Owner.

§ 6.2 The Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work is provided in Initial Information, and may be adjusted
throughout the Project as required under Sections 5.2 and 6.4. Evaluations of the Owner’s budget, preliminary
estimates for the Cost of the Work and detailed estimates of the Cost of the Work prepared by the Construction
Manager represent the Construction Manager’s judgment as a person or entity familiar with the construction
industry: It is recognized, however, that neither the Construction Manager nor the Owner has control over the cost of
labor, materials or equipment, over Contractors” methods of determining bid prices, or over competitive bidding,
market or negotiating conditions. Accordingly, the Construction Manager cannot and does not warrant or represent
“that bids or negotiated prices will not vary from the budget proposed, established or approved by the Owner, or from
- any cost estimate:or evaluation prepared by the Construction Manager.

§ 6.3 If the Architect is providing detailed cost estimating services as an Additional Service, and a discrepancy exists
between the Construction Manager's cost estimates and the Architect’s cost estimates, the Architect and the
Construction Manager shall work cooperatively to conform the cost estimates to one another.

AlA Document C132™ — 2009 g'formerly B801™CMa - 1992) Copyright © 1973, 1980, 1992 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights

Init. reserved, WARMING: This AIA” Decument is protected by U.5, Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of 14
s AIAT Document, or any portion of it, rmay result in severe civil and erhiming] penaltios, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible
! unger the faw. This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 95/07/2013 under Order No.4513646796_1 which expires on 12/17/2G13, and is

not for resale.
User Notes: (729173671)



| (Paragraph deleted)
' § 6,5 [f the estimate of the Cost of the Work at the conclusion of the Design Development Phase exceeds the
- Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work, the Owner shall
"~ - A give written approval of an increase in the budget for the Cost of the Work;
.2 in consultation with the Construction Manager and Architect, revise the Project program, scope, or
quality as required to reduce the Cost of the Work; or
.3 implement any other mutually acceptable alternative.

".‘ARTtCLE 7 cowmsu-z‘fs AND LICENSES

‘copyrlght owncr of Suéh 'mformatlon or has permission from the copyright owner to transmit such information for its
“use.on the Prq}ect It the Owner and Construction Manager intend to transmit Instruments of Service or any other
.‘.mformatlon or: documentatmn in digital form, they shall endeavor to establish necessary protocols governing such

_ j3§:§ 8. 1 4 The Constructlon Manager and Owner waive consequential damages for claims, disputes or other matters in
" question’ arising out of or relatmg to this Agreement. This mutual waiver is applicable, without limitation, to all
'f.consequentxal damages dueto elther party’s termination of this Agreement, except as specifically provided in
Sectlon 9.7.

§8. 2 1 Any clalm, dispute or other matter in question arising out of or related to this Ag;reement shall be subject to
‘mediation as 4 condition precedent to binding dispute resolution. If such matter relates to or is the subject of a lien
arising out of the: Construction Manager’s services, the Construction Manager may proceed in accordance with
applicable law to comply with the lien notice or filing deadlines after resolution of the matter by mediation or by
binding dispute resolution.

§8.2.2 The Owner and Construction Manager shall endeavor to resolve claims, disputes and other' matters in
question between them by mediation which, unless the parties mutually agree otherwise, shall be administered by
the American Arbitration Association in accordance with its Construction Industry Mediation Procedures in effect
on the date of the Agreement. A request for mediation shall be made in writing, delivered to the other party to the
Agreement, and filed with the person or entity administering the mediation. The request may be made concurrently
with the filing of a complaint or other appropriate demand for binding dispute resolution but, in such event,
mediation shall proceed in advance of binding dispute resolution proceedings, which shall be stayed pending

AlA Document G132™ ~ 2009 (Pfom’leﬂy B801™CMa - 1992), Copyright © 1973, 1980, 1992 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights

Init. reserved, WARNING: This HAY Document is protected by U.B. Copyright Law and Intarmationat Treaties, Unauthorieed reproduction or distribution of 15
this AIA™ Document, o¢ any portion of It, may result in severe civil and eriminal pesaities, and will be prosecuted to the migExinam extent possible
1 under the 5w, This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.4513946795_1 which 2xpires on 12/17/2013, and is

not for resale.
User Notes: (728173571)



mediation for a period of 60 days from the date of filing, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement of the
parties or court order. If an arbitration proceeding is stayed pursuant to this section, the parties may nonetheless
proceed to the selection of the arbitrator(s) and agree upon a schedule for later proceedings.

§8.23 The parties shall share the mediator’s fee and any filing fees equally. The mediation shall be held in the place
where the Project is located, unless another location is mutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in mediation shall
be enforceable as settlement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof,

. § 8.2.4 If the parties do not resolve a dispute through mediation pursuant to this Section 8.2, the method of binding
_ dispute resolution shall be the following:

. (Check the appropriate box. If the Owner and Construction Manager do not select a method of binding dispute

- resolution below, or do not subsequently agree in wrifing to a binding dispute resolution method other than
" litigation, the dispute will'be resolved in a court of competent jurisdiction.)

6 In‘the event of termmatlon not the fault of the Construction Manager, the Construction Manager shall be
ol ‘compensated Hor services perfcrmed ptiot to termination,

” ‘(Paragraph deleted) o
§ 9.7.1 In the event of termination . for the Owner’s convenience prior to commencement of construction, the
Constructmn Manager shall be: entltled to receive payment for services performed.

§ 10.1 This Agreement shall be governed by the law of the place where the Project is located, except that if the
parties have selected arbitration as the method of binding dispute resolution, the Federal Arbitration Act shall govern
Section 8.3.

§10.2 Terms in this Agreement shall have the same meaning as those in AIA Document A232-2009, General
Conditions of the Contract for Construction, except for purposes of this Agreement, the term "Work" shall include
the work of all Contractors under the administration of the Construction Manager.

§ 10.3 The Owner and Construction Manager, respectively, bind themselves, their agents, successors, assigns and
legal representatives to this Agreement. Neither the Owner nor the Construction Manager shall assign this
Agreement without the written consent of the other, except that the Owner may assign this Agreement to a lender

AlA Document G132™ = 2009 {formerty B8017GMa — 1992). Copyright © 1873, 1980, 1992 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights

Init. resarved. WARNING: This AIR” Documsnt is protected hy U.8. Copyright Law and inteenational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ot 46
this AlA”™ Decument. or any portion of i, may result in severe civil and eriminal penalies, and will be prosecuied to the maximun axtent possible
i under the faw. This docement was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.4513946799_1 which expires on 12/1 772013, and is

net for resale.
User Notes: (72917357 1)



Init.

providing financing for the Project if the lender agrees to assume the Owner’s rights and obligations under this

_Agreement.

: §104 If the Owner requests the Construction Manager to execute certificates, the proposed language of such

certificates shall be submitted to the Construction Manager for review at least 14 days prior to the requested dates of
execution, If the Owner requests the Construction Manager to execute consents reasonably required to facilitate

“assignment to a lender, the Censtruction Manager shall execute all such consents that are consistent with this
Agréement, provided the proposed consent is submitted to the Construction Manager for review at least 14 days

prior to execution. The Construction Manager shall not be required to execute certificates or consents that would
rcquire knowledge, ser-vices or responsibilities beyond the scope of this Agreement.

_al§ for the Project.

F inz ger or Owner receives information specifically designated by the other party as
iness proprietary," the receiving party shall keep such information strictly confidential and
otlier person except to (1) 1ts employees, (2) those who need to know the content of such

§ 11.1.2 For Constrin Services in Section 3.3:
{Insert amount of, or bdsis for; compensation, including stipulated sums, multiples or percentages.)

.. Fixed amount t_o:t'ai_i.ng Four Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($ 450,000.00). Any savings or increase in costs shall

not-cause an-adjustment to the Fee. The fee shall be invoiced in 25 monthly installments starting June 1, 2013

§ 11.2 For Additional Services designated in Section 4.1, the Owner shall compensate the Construction Manager as

follows:

(Insert amount of, or basis for, compensation. If necessary, list specific services to which particular methods of
compensation apply.)

Cost
§ 11.3 For Additional Services that may arise during the course of the Project, including those under Section 4.3, the

Owner shall compensate the Construction Manager as follows:
{Insert amount of, or basis for, compensation.}

‘AlA Document C132™ - 2009 formnrly B&01™CMa ~ 1992), Copyright © 1573, 1980, 1992 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights

reserved WARMING: This A&~ Document is protected by U5, Copyright Law and internationat Treatiss, Unauthorized reproduction or distiibution of - 47
tiis AIAT Dosument. or any pertion of it, may result in severe ¢ivil and criminat pensities, and will be prosecuied to the maximum extent possaibie
uttddar tha faw. This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.4513946799_1 which expires on 12/17/2013, and is

net for resale,
User Notes: : (728173571)



| Cost

* '§ M1.4 Compensation for Additional Services of the Construction Manager’s consultants when not included in
Sections 11.2 or 11.3, shall be the amount invoiced to the Construction Manager plus percent (%), or as
otherwise stated below:

| Cost

§ 11.5 The hourly billing rates for services of the Construction Manager and the Construction Manager’s consultants,
ifany, are set forth below The rates shall be adjusted in accordance with the Construction Manager’s and

$95.00
$63.50
$58.00
$48.00
$45.00

Rate ($0.00)

d authorized out-of-town travel and subsistence,

e services, dedicated data and communication services, teleconferences, Project Web
‘and-exiranets;

paid for securing approval of authorities having jurisdiction over the Project;
i plots, standard form documents;

that normally carried by the Construction Manager’s consultants;
rofessional services and on reimbursable expenses;

§11.6.2 For Relmbursable Expenses the compensation shall be the expenses incurred by the Construction Manager
and the Cons._truc_nqn Managet’s consultants plus Zero percent ( 0.00 %) of the expenses incurred.

8§17 Payments o the Construction Manager
§ 11.7.1 An initial. payment of Zero ($ Zero ) shall be made upon execution of this Agreement and is the minimum
payment under this Agreement. It shall be credited to the Owner’s account in the final invoice.

..§11.7.2 Unless otherwise agreed, payments for services shall be made monthly in preportion to services performed.

o | Payments ar due and payable upon presentation of the Construction Manager s invoice. Amounts unpaid Sixty { 60
1) days after the invoice date shall bear interest at the rate entered below, or in the absence thereof at the legal rate
prevailing from time to time at the principal place of business of the Construction Manager.

{Insert rate of monthly or annual interest agreed upon.)

| 1.50 % monthly

AlA Document C132™ - 2009 gforrnerly B801™CMa — 1992), Copyright © 3873, 1980, 1992 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights

Init. raserved. WARNING: This AIAY Docuningnt is profected by U8, Copyright Law and International Treatios. UnaulBorized reproduction or distriBution of 18
this AIAT Document. of any portion of it, way resuit in severe civil and criminat penslties, and will be prosecuted to He maximum extent possible
! under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.451394679%_1 which expires on 12/17/2013, and is

not for resale.
User Notes: (729173571)



§ 11.7.2 The Owner shall not withhold amounts from the Construction Manager’s compensation to impose a penalty
or liquidated damages on the Construction Manager, or to offset sums requested by or paid to Contractors for the
cost ofichanges in the Work unless the Construction Manager agrees or has been found liable for the amounts in a
‘binding dispute resoiution proceeding,

§ 11.7.4 Records of Reimbursable Expenses, expenses pertaining to Additional Services, and services performed on
the basis of hourly rates shall be available to the Owner at mutually convenient times.

ARTICLE 12 SPECIAL. TERMS AND CONDITIONS
~ Special terms and conditions that modify this Agreement are as follows:

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER (Signature)

(Printed name and title)

AlA Document C132™ - 2009 gforrnsrly B801™CMa - 1992). Copyright © 1973, 1980, 1992 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architects, All rights

Init. reserved. WARNING: This AlA” Document is prtected by U.5. Copyright Law and irtsmational Treaties. Unautharized reproduction or distribution of 49
this AIAT Document, or any pertion of if, may result in severe civil and criminal penalites, ang wilt be prosecuted to the maxinwm oxtent po&sihle»
{ wndar the taw. This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.4513846739_1 which expires on 12/17/2013, and is

not for resale.
User Notes: . (729173571}



Addmons and Deletrons Report for
AIA° Document C132" - 2009

' "I'_r_lls Ad_ditions and Deletions Report, as defined on page 1 of the associated document, reproduces below all text the authar has
added to the standard form AlA decument in order to complete it, as well as any text the author may have added to or deleted from
the original AlA text. Added text is shown underlined. Deleted texi is indicated with a horizontal line through the original AlA text.

No!e ThIS Additions and Deleticns Report is provided for information purposes only and is not incorporated into or constitute any
par1 of the associated AIA document. This Additions and Deletions Report and its associated document were generated
© simultanecusly by AlA software at 14.27.26 on 05/07/2013,

PAGE 1

AGREEM ENT made as of the Seventh day of May in the year Two Thousand Thirteen

2834 Notthgate Dr.

Towa City, [A'52245

.. PAGE?2

The Anamosa School District projects consist of new auditorium addition, science and classroom addition,
renovations at the high s¢hool, maintenance building. bus barn. HVAC work at the high school and Strawberry Hill

Elementary School, practice gymnasium and miscellaneous construction. The work includes construction
management for all General, Mechanical. Electrical, and Theater Equipment Work.

Bids will be taken for the work on a lump sum hasis as defined per the Work Packages "scope of work” including all
]aber, matf:rlals= tra.nsportatlon equipment and accessories reguired to perform the work. Bids will be received on
the bid form included in the Project Manual for each individual Work Package.

Additions and Deletions Report for AlA Document C132™ — 2009 (formerly B801™CMa — 1992). Copyright & 1973, 1980, 1992 and 2009 by The American
Institute of Architects, All rights reserved WARMING: This AIA” Document is protecied by LA, Sopyright Law and laternationat Trealies. Unauthorired

repwductlon or distrinution of thiz AIA" Document, or any portion of &, may result iy severs civil and crimina! penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum axtent passibie under tha law. This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:25 on 05/07/2013 under Order No,4513946799_1 which

expires on 1217/2013, and is not for resale.
Usar Notes: {729173571)

1



Prqject Budget: $18,000,000.00
- PAGE3 "

Bid decuments available on or about July 1, 2013

On or about September 2013

Multlple Pn ‘Q.Cc)ntractsfon a lump sum basis as defined per the Work Packages "scope of work" including all
. ]abor materlais transnortatmn. eguipment and accessories required to perform the work.

2834 N@ﬂhgate Dr.
‘ Iowa City.. IA 52245

“Towa City, IA 52245 ¢

+/: Septagon Construction Co; Inc. — Cedar Rapids
3500 J Streef SW e
Cedar Raglds= TA 524045 R

PAGES - _3tf&

' § 2.3 The Constrﬁéﬁbh Manager shall provide its services in conjunction with the services of an Architect as
described in ALA Document B132™-2009, Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect,

.. Construction Manager as Adviser Edittern—Edition as amended by the parties thereto. The Construction Manager

" shall not be responsible for actions taken by the Architect,

§ 2.6.1 Comprehensive General Liability with policy limits of not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($
1,000,000.00 ) for each occurrence and in the aggregate for bodily injury and property damage.

Additions and Deletions Report for AlA Document C132™ ~ 2009 (formerly B801™CMa - 1992). Copyright ® 1973, 1980, 1882 and 2009 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights raserved WARNING; This AlA" Document is protecied by LS. Copyright Law and international Treaties. Unavthorized

repraduction or distribution of this AIAT Document, er any portion of i, may result i severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosscuted to the
it axtent possile under the Jaw. This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No 4513945798_1 which

expires on 12/17/2013, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (728173571)

2



§ 2.6.2 Automobile Liahility covering owned and rented vehicles operated by the Construction Manager with policy
limits of not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1,000,000.00 ) combined single limit and aggregate for
bodliy anury and property damage.

- § 2.6.4 Workers’ Compensation at statutory limits and Employers Liability with a poticy limit of not less than One
“Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1.000,000.00 ).

. § 2.6.5 Professional Liaﬁiki_ty covering the Construction Manager’s negligent acts, errors and omissions in its
performance of serviges with policy limits of not less than One Million Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 1,000,000.00 ) per
. claim and in the aggregate..

& 31nc:ludmg the method to be used for selecting Contractors and awarding Contracts. If
'warded the Constructlon Manager shall review the Drawmgs and Spemﬁcatlons and

' requzrements for e
: mmlmlzed and.(4): proper coordmatlon is,provided for phased constructmn

e-pursuant to lowa Code sectlons 26. 3 and 26.11. The Constructlon Manager shall
assist the Owner in 1ssu111g_the current Project schedule with each set of bidding documents. The Construction
. .Manager shall assist the Architect with regard to questions from bidders and with the issuance of addenda.

§3.2.20 The Cdﬁs’tﬁlctibn Manager shall reeeive-bids;-assist the Owner in receiving bids pursuant to lowa Code
section 26,1 1. prepare bid analyses and make recommendations to the Owner for the Owner’s award-of Contracts-or

rejection-of bids.use in awarding of Contracts in compliance with the requirements of lowa Code sections 26.9 and
26.10..

§ 3.2.21 The Construction Manager shall assist the Owner in preparing Construction Contracts and advise the Owner
- -on the acceptablhry of Subcontractors and material suppliers proposed by the Contractor or Multiple Prime
-+ Contractors.

PAGE 8

Additions and Deletions Report for AIA Document C132™ 2009 {formerly B801™CMa - 1992). Copyright ® 1873, 1980, 1992 and 2009 by The American
institute of Architects. All rights reserved WARNING: This AlAY Document is protected by 1.5, Gopyright Law and International Treaties, Unauthorized

repraduction or distribution of this AIA" Document, or any portion of #, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
manimum extest possibie ander the faw. This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.4513546799_1 which

expires on 12/17/2013, and is not for resale,
User Notes: . (72917357 )

3



§ 3.3.4 The Construction Manager shall provide administrative, management and related services to coordinate
scheduled activities and responsibilities of the Contractor or Multiple Prime Contractors with each other and with

. those of the Construction Manager, the Owner and the Architect. The Construction Manager shall coordinate the
activities of the Multiple Prime Centraetors-Contractors, if any, in accordance with the latest approved Project
schedule and the Contract Documents.

-§3.3.5 Utilizing the construction schedules provided by Contractor or the Multiple Prime Contractors, the
‘Construction Manager shail update the Project schedule, incorporating the activities of the Owner, Architect, and
_ Contractor or Multiple Prime Contractors on the Project, including activity sequences and durations, allocation of
:+ labor and materials, processing of Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples, and delivery and procurement of
. products, mcludmg those that must be ordered well in advance of construction. The Project schedule shall include
the Owner’s occupancy requnrements showing portions of the Project having occupancy priority. The Construction
. Manager shall update and reissue the Project schedule as required to show current conditions. If an update indicates
o that the prevmus]y approved Pro_;ect schedule may not be met, the Construction Manager shall reccommend

e , ger shall schedule and conduct meetings to discuss such matters as procedures,
progress coordmatlon _and schedulmg of the Work. The Construetlon Manager shall prepare and promptly
; dlsmbute mmu o the

case of Multlple Prime: Contra ors, 1f arw. the Constructlon Manager shall coordmate the safety programs w1th
those of the ; e-Own : : OHEQEF e

o W&ge&other Contractors.
. PAGE 12

§ 413 Tenent-relatodservices
St cioning (BT T055

Additions and Deletions Report for AlA Document C132™ - 2009 (formerly B8017™™CMa - 1992). Copyright © 1973, 1980, 1992 and 2009 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights rsservad WARNING: This AIAY Document is protected by W.5. Copyright Law and imternational Treaties, Unauthorized 4
rapyoduction or distribution of thig AlRT Bocument, or any portion of it, may reselt in severe civil and eriming penalges, and will be proaecuted to the
maxinwm extent possitle undes the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.4513946789_1 which

expires on 12/17/2013, and is not for resale,

User Notes: (720173574)




§445— LEED -certifieation (B2ITM-2007)
. W }

PAGE 13

§ 4.3.3 If the services covered by this Agreement have not been completed within Twenty-two ( 22 ) months of the
date of this Agreement, through no fault of the Construction Manager, extension of the Construction Manager’s
services beyond that time shall be compensated as Additional Services.

:§ 5 1 Unless otherw1se provrded for under this Agreement the Owner shall prowde information in a tlmely manner

:§.8.1:1 The( Owner and Constructlon Manager shall commence all claims and causes of action, whether in contract,
tort a 'therw1se agamst e other ansm g out of or related to this Agreement in accordance w1th the requ1rements

g8t Any c]atm dispute ar. other rnatter in question arising out of or related to this Agreement shall be subject to
““mediation as a condition recedent to binding dispute resolution. If such matter relates to or is the subject of a lien
" arising out of the Co Manager’s services, the Construction Manager may proceed in accordance with
applicable faw to comp Y 1¢ lien notice or filing deadlines prierte-afier resolution of the matter by mediation
or by, bmdmg dlspute resolutron

' PAGE 16

(X1 Litiga:tion in a court of competent jurisdiction

Additions and Deletions Report for AlA Document C132™ = 2009 (formerly BBO1 ™CMa — 1992). Copyright © 1973, 1980, 1892 and 200¢ by The American
Institute of Architects, All rights reserved, WARNING: This AAY Doctument is protected by 4.5, Copyright Law and Interaational Treaties, Unauthorized
repreduction or distribution of this AIA® Docuraent, ar any portion of i, may resuit in severe civil and criminal penattias, and will be prosecafed to the
maximim extent possible under the law. This document was produced by AIA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Crder No.4513946799_1 which
expires on 12/17/2013, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (729173571)



T » -
In"the event F suspensmn of serwces,

t to suspensmn—aﬂd-a&y—e*penses
; & es—suspension. The Construction
mg services and the time schedules shall be eqmtably adjusted.

§94 Either party may terminate this Agreement upon not less than seven-thirty (30) days’ written notice should the
other party fail substantially to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement through no fault of the party
initiating the termination.

Additions and Deletions Report for AlA Document C132™ — 2009 (formerly BBQ1™CMa - 1992), Copyright © 1973, 1980, 1992 and 2009 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved WARNING: This AA™ Document is protected by LLS, Copyright Law and international Treaties. tnhauthorized
reproduciion or distribution of this AL Docwment, or any pertion of i, may resulf in severs aivil and grirninal penalties, and wiill be prosecuted to the
magimurn sxtent possible under the law, This document was preduced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Qrder Ng,4513946799_1 which
expires on 12/17/2013, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (729173571)



compensated for services performed prior to termina

%m%&&eﬁ*penses—as—deﬁaed—m—See&en—Q—?—termmanon

} ling Four Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars {$ 450,800.00). Any savings or increase in costs shall
T 1 the Fee. Thc fee shall be invoiced in 25 monthly installments starting June 1, 2013

Firm Principal and Senior Engineer $95.00
Senior. Project Manager $63.30
Project Manager/Administrator $58.00

- Administrative Assistant $48.00
S Qlerical L - $45.00

§ 11.6.2 For Reimbursable Expenses the compensation shall be the expenses incurred by the Construction Manager
and the Construction Manager’s consultants plus Zero percent  0.00 %) of the expenses incurred.

Additions and Deletions Report for AlA Document C132™ = 2002 {formerly B804 CMa — 1992). Copyright © 1973, 1980, 1992 and 2009 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights resewad WARNING: This AIA™ Documest is protected by WS, Copyright Law and mtezmctlonai Treaties, Unauthorized 7
reproduction or distribution of this AAT Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum gxtent pessibie under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.4513946799_1 which

expires on 12/17/2013, and ts not for resale.

Usar Notes: (729173571)



§ 11.7.0: An initial payment of Zero ($ Zero_) shall be made upon execution of this Agreement and is the minimum
payment under this Agreement. It shall be credited to the Owner’s account in the final invoice.

: § 11.7.2 Unless otherwise agreed, payments for services shall be made monthly in proportion to services performed.
- Payments are due and payable upon presentation of the Construction Manager’s invoice. Amounts unpaid Sixty ( 60
} days after the invoice date shall bear interest at the rate entered befow, or in the absence thereof at the legal rate
_ prevailing from time to time at the principal place of business of the Construction Manager.

1.50%

Additions and Deletlons Report for AIA Document C132™ - 2009 (formerly B801™CMa ~ 1892). Copyright ® 1973, 1880, 1992 and 2009 by The American
Institute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This Al&" Docuinent is protected by LLS. Gopyright Law and Intermational Treaties. Unauthorized
reproduction or dlstributlen of this AlA® Decument, or aty portion of #, may result in severe civil and crimingl penatiies, and will be prosecuted to the
maximum extent possibie under the law. This document was produced by AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No0.4513946799_1 which
expires on 12/17/2013, and is not for resale.

Usar Notes: (7291735714)



Certification of Document's Authenticity
AIA® Document D401™ — 2003

-~ 1, Michael Russell, hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, that 1 created the attached
-~ final document stmultaneously with its associated Additions and Deletions Report and this certification at 14:27:26
- on 05/07/2013 under Qrder No, 4513946799 1 from AIA Contract Documents software and that in preparing the
. .attached final document ‘Lmade no changes to the original text of ATA® Document C132™ — 2009, Standard Form
..:0f. Agreement Between Owner and Construction Manager as Adviser, as published by the AlA in its software, other
: than those addmons d deletlons shown in the associated Additions and Deletions Report,

AlA Document D401™ = 2003, Copyright @ 1992 and 2003 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING; This aiA® Document is
protected by U8 Copyright Law and International Treaties . Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AAY Document, or any postion of it 1
may result in gevere civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuied to the maximum exient possible under the law. This document was produced by

AlA software at 14:27:26 on 05/07/2013 under Order No.4513846799_1 which expires en 12/17/2013, and is not for resale,

User Notes: (729173571)



EXHIBIT K

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 20, 2013

ISSUE: Leave of Absence Request

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Enclosed is an updated letter from the teacher requesting a 1-year Leave of absence. Sharon
Jones is a 2™ grade teacher at Strawberry Hill.

THE-SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“approve a 1 year Leave of Absence for Sharon Jones.”

11



Sharon Jones
1023 Regent Street NE
Cedar Rapids, [A 52402

May 13, 2013

Anamosa School Board Members
Anamosa Community School District
200 South Garnavillo Street
Anamosa, IA 52205

Dear Board of Education Members,

[ am requesting an extended leave of absence for the
upcoming 2013-2014 school year. I plan on taking the
opportunity to travel with my elderly parents, support
my daughter as she returns to school by watching my
grandchildren, and focusing on my health. I do plan on
returning for the 2014-2015 school year.

If approved, I would be happy to assist with any
questions during this time via email or by phone.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Sincerely,

%W
Sharon Jones



EXHIBIT L

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 20, 2013

ISSUE: Olin and Anamosa School Board Joint Meeting Approval

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:
Olin has requested to have a joint meeting with our Board on Monday, June 17 at 6:00 PM,

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“approve the joint meeting with the Olin School Board on Monday, June 17, at 6:00 PM with the
Regular Meeting of the Anamosa School Board to follow.”

12



EXHIBIT M

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 20, 2013

ISSUE: Approval of Agreement for the Substitute Employee Management System
(SEMS)

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

Enclosed is a copy of the agreement between Grant Wood AEA and Anamosa Community
School District for the management of a Substitute Employee Management System (SEMS) for
the 2013-2014 school year.

This is an increase from $4,028.01 from this year. This is a very convenient and cost-effective
method for teachers to secure substitutes when they need to miss school.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve Agreement for the Substitute Employee Management System between Grant Wood
AEA and Anamosa Community School District.”

13



: 4401 Sixth Strest SW
Cedar Rapids, |1A 52404-4499
GRANT WoOOD (319) 399-6700

lowa WATS (800} 332-8488
AREA EDUCATION AGENCY FAX 23193 399-6457

TDD (318) 399-6766
www.aeai0.k12.ia.us

Agreement to Operate the Substitute Employee Management System
Between
Grant Wood Area Education Agency
and
Anamosa Community School District
(2013-2014)

This Agreement is entered into by and between Anamosa Community Schoo! District,
hereinafter referred to as the "District” and the Grant Wood Area Education Agency, hereinafter
referred to as "GWAEA".

This purpose of this Agreement is to support the efforts of the District by managing a Substitute
Empioyee Management System. Services to be provided under this agreement shall begin on
July 1, 2013 and terminate on June 30, 2014.

GWAEA agrees to:

1. Select (or hire) and supervise the AEA Employee to provide services under the Agreement.

2. Assume all obligations pursuant to administering and supervising the existing terms and
conditions of employment between GWAEA and AEA Employee.

3. Provide office space, email, voice mail, Internet access and other necessary support for
AEA Employee during the term of this Agreement.

4. To acknowledge the rights of District to assign and otherwise direct the work of AEA
Employee in activities which support the Substitute Employee Management System.

GWAEA and District agree:

1. AEA Employee is at all times an employee of GWAEA subject to GWAEA's negotiated
Master Agreement, operating procedures and policies.

2. AEA Employee will report to the designated GWAEA management staff member.

The District agrees to:

1. Reimburse GWAEA an annual management fee to house and support the management of
the system in the amount of $4,517.02. The billing amount is prorated for each participating
district based on the number of District employees enrolled in the system. The 2013-2014
total annual management fee for the Substitute Employee Management System is
$137,728.00. ' ‘

2. Reimburse GWAEA for the billed services within 30 days of receiving the invoice.

3. Assign and otherwise direct the work of the AEA Employee in activities which support the
Substitute Employee Management System.

4. Provide input to the appropriate AEA supervisor regarding the AEA Employee. All discipline
and/or termination decisions, however, shall be made by GWAEA.

Grant Wood Area Education Agency Anamosa Community School District

94«..4.. CAlien 5-8-3

Boarfl President Date Board President Date




EXHIBIT N

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
May 20, 2013

ISSUE: Report on MAP Test Results

CONTACT: Superintendent Brian Ney

BACKGROUND:

Kelly Jones will be here to share the results of MAP testing that was recently completed in all
buildings. She will present it in a format similar to how the results of the lowa Assessments were
presented to you.

INFORMATION ONLY

14



Board of Education Committees

Policy Committee Rich Crump, Kristine Kilburg, Kandi Behnke
Negotiations Committee | Anna Mary Riniker, Kristine Kilburg, Kandi Behnke
PPEL & Facilities Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Anna Mary Riniker
Committee

CADRE Connie McKean, Rich Crump, Shaun Lambertsen
Jones Co. Conf. Bd. Lowell Tiedt

TASB Delegate Assembly

Representative Connie McKean

Ad Hoc Building/Long Lowell Tiedt, Kristine Kilburg, Shaun Lambertsen

Range Planning

15



